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FINRA'S RESPONSE TO THE ORDER REQUESTING ADDITIONAL BRIEFING 

FINRA denied Metatron's request to process and announce a reverse stock split because 

Metatron is not current in its reporting obligations under Section 13(a) of the Securities 

Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). In its application seeking Commission review of 

FINRA' s decision, Metatron argues that its termination of the registration of its common stock in 

2009 cured its failure to file required reports with the SEC between 2006 and 2008. Metatron, 

however, also had reporting obligations under Section 15( d) of the Exchange Act, and was not 

current in those reporting requirements when FINRA denied its request. As explained below, 

unless Metatron identifies an applicable exception, this reporting deficiency provides an 

additional and independent basis for FINRA's denial ofMetatron's request. 

I. PROCEDURAL HISTORY 

In February 2018, Metatron submitted a request to FINRA's Department of Operations 

(the "Department") to process and announce a 1-for-57 reverse stock split. Record ("R.") at 143-



48. 1 The Department deemed Metatron's request deficient and denied it. R. at 4603-05. The 

Department's denial was based on FINRA Rule 6490(d)(3)(2), which authorizes FINRA to 

decline an issuer's request to process and announce a "Company-Related Action," including a 

stock split, if "the issuer is not current in its reporting requirements ... to the SEC or other 

regulatory authority[.]" R. at 4603-04; FINRA Rule 6490(d)(3)(2). The Department concluded 

that Metatron was not current in its reporting because, between 2006 and 2008, while its stock 

was registered under Exchange Act Section 12(g), it had failed to file 12 required reports with 

the SEC. R. at 4603-04. FINRA, through its Uniform Practice Code Committee, affirmed the 

Department's denial. R. at 4743-48. Metatron then sought Commission review of FINRA's 

denial. In support of its application for review, Metatron argues that its filing of a Form 15 in 

2009 terminating the registration of its common stock under Section 12(g) cured its failure to file 

periodic reports between 2006 and 2008. 

In its Order Requesting Additional Briefing (June 7, 2019) (the "Order"), the 

Commission asked the parties to address whether Metatron also has reporting obligations under 

Exchange Act Section 15( d), and, if so, whether Metatron was current in those reporting 

obligations when FINRA denied its request to process and announce the reverse stock split. 

Specifically, the Commission asked the parties to address (1) the extent to which Metatron's 

2004 Form S-8 filing gave rise to periodic filing requirements that are independent of those 

resulting from its 2002 Form 10-SB filing, (2) whether and for what periods such reporting 

requirements may have been suspended, and (3) the extent to which Metatron is current with 

respect to those reporting requirements that were operative as of FINRA's denial. 

"Record" refers to the certified record. 
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II. BACKGROUND 

When an issuer's registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities 

Act") becomes effective, Exchange Act Section 15( d) requires the issuer to file the reports 

required by Exchange Act Section 13(a) with respect to each class of securities covered by the 

registration statement. 15 U.S.C. § 78o(d)(l).2 This includes quarterly and annual reports. 15 

U.S.C. § 78m(a). The purpose of periodic reporting under Section 15(d) is to "assure a stream of 

current information about an issuer for the benefit of purchasers in the registered offering, and 

for the public, in situations where Section 13 of the Exchange Act would not otherwise 

apply." Staff Legal Bulletin No. 18.3 The issuer must continue to file these reports until the 

Section 15( d) reporting obligation for each class of securities is suspended. Id 

Exchange Act Section 15(d) provides for an automatic statutory suspension of this 

reporting obligation in two circumstances. First, an issuer's reporting obligation is suspended as 

long as the issuer has a class of securities registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act. 15 

U.S.C. § 78o(d). Second, an issuer's reporting obligation is suspended for any fiscal year, other 

than the one in which a Securities Act registration statement became effective, if on the first day 

of that fiscal year there are fewer than 300 record holders of the class of securities offered under 

the Securities Act registration statement. Id 4 

2 See also Division of Corporation Finance, Securities and Exchange Commission, Staff 
Legal Bulletin No. 18 (CF), Exchange Act Rule 12h-3 (Mar. 15, 2010) [hereinafter, Staff Legal 
Bulletin No. 18], https://www.sec.gov/interps/legal/cfslb18.htm. 

3 FINRA acknowledges that Staff Legal Bulletin No. 18 reflects the views of the Division 
of Corporation Finance and has been neither approved nor disapproved by the Commission. 
However, the staff's description of the reporting requirements under Exchange Act Section 15(d) 
is consistent with the text of the statute and applicable regulations. 

4 Although this suspension is effective without any action by the issuer, Exchange Act 
Rule 15d-6 requires the issuer to notify the Commission of the suspension within 30 days of its 
occurrence by filing a Form 15. 17 C.F .R. § 240. l 5d-6. 
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Additionally, at any time during its fiscal year, an issuer may avail itself of the 

suspension provided by Exchange Act Rule 12h-3 if it meets the rule's requirements. 17 C.F.R. 

§ 240.12h-3. An issuer can suspend its reporting obligation under Rule 12h-3 if it (1) has filed 

all reports required by Section 13(a) for the shorter of its most recent three fiscal years and the 

portion of its current year, or the period since it became subject to a Section 15(d) reporting 

obligation;5 (2) has fewer than 300 record holders of the class of securities offered under the 

Securities Act registration statement, or fewer than 500 record holders and its assets must not 

have exceeded $10 million on the last day of each of the issuer's three most recent fiscal years; 

and (3) meets certain other conditions. Id 6 In order to suspend its reporting obligations pursuant 

to Rule 12h-3, the issuer must file a certification of termination on Form 15. Id 

The suspension of the issuer's reporting obligation continues only as long as the issuer 

does not exceed the threshold number of record holders on the first day of each subsequent fiscal 

year. If the issuer exceeds that number, the reporting obligation under Section 15(d) is no longer 

suspended as to that fiscal year, and the issuer must comply with its reporting obligation until the 

issuer once again meets the requirements for suspension under Section 15(d) or Rule 12h-3 (or 

another applicable provision). Staff Legal Bulletin No. 18. 

5 If the issuer obtained an extension of time under Exchange Act Rule 12b-25 to file a 
required periodic report, it would have to file the report in question before availing itself of the 
suspension provided by Rule 12h-3. 

6 Specifically, the issuer must not have had a Securities Act registration statement relating 
to that class of securities become effective in the fiscal year for which the issuer seeks to suspend 
reporting, or have had a registration statement that was required to be updated by Section 
10(a)(3) of the Securities Act during the fiscal year for which the issuer seeks to suspend 
reporting, and if the issuer is relying on the fewer than 500 record holders and $10 million in 
assets threshold, during the two preceding fiscal years. 17 C.F.R. § 240.12h-3. 
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III. ARGUMENT 

Metatron was required to file periodic reports under Exchange Act Section 15( d) from at 

least 2012 through 2018. As of June 2018, when FINRA denied Metatron's request to process 

and announce the reverse stock split, Metatron had not filed any of these required reports, and 

therefore was not current in its reporting requirements to the Commission. 

Metatron's reporting obligation under Exchange Act Section 15(d) arose in January 2004, 

when the Company (then called XRG, Inc.) filed a Form S-8 to register three million shares of its 

common stock under the Securities Act. 7 Because Metatron already had a class of securities 

registered under Exchange Act Section 12(g), however, the Company's reporting obligation 

under Section 15(d) was suspended automatically. See 15 U.S.C. § 78o(d). 

In April 2009, Metatron filed a Form 15 to terminate the registration of its common stock 

under Exchange Act Section l 2(g). 8 In so doing, Metatron certified that it met the requirements 

of Exchange Act Rule 12g-4( a)( 1 ), which allows an issuer to terminate the registration of a class 

of securities held of record by fewer than 300 persons. Id; 17 CFR § 240.12g-4(a){l ). 

Metatron's Form 15 became effective in July 2009, after which the Company no longer had a 

class of securities registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act. See 17 C.F.R. 240.12g-4 

(termination of registration of a class of securities under Section 12(g) takes effect 90 days after 

the issuer files its Form 15). 

7 See Form S-8, CIK #0001168375, available at https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar 
/data/1168375/000089706904000106/0000897069-04-000106-index.htm; see generally 
HELPEO, Inc., Exchange Act Release No. 82551, 2018 SEC LEXIS 144, at *17 n.37 (Jan. 19, 
2018) (taking official notice under Rule 323 of EDGAR filings). 

8 See Form 15, CIK #0001168375, available at https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data 
/ 1168375/000121390009000980/0001213 900-09-000980-index.htm. 
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After terminating the registration of its common stock under Section 12(g), Metatron no 

longer qualified for the first automatic suspension provided under Exchange Act Section 15( d). 

Nevertheless, it could still claim the second automatic suspension as long as it continued to have 

fewer than 300 shareholders of record of its common stock on the first day of each subsequent 

fiscal year. See 15 U.S.C. § 78o(d).9 

Metatron' s filings on OTCMarkets.com indicate that the Company did not qualify for the 

automatic suspension of its reporting obligation under Section 15( d) from at least fiscal year 

2012 through fiscal year 2018. On the last day of each preceding fiscal year during that period 

Metatron had more than 1,000 shareholders of record of its common stock. Therefore, Metatron 

presumably had too many shareholders of record to qualify for the automatic suspension on the 

first day of each following fiscal year. The table below shows the number of shareholders of 

record of Metatron's common stock on the last day of each fiscal year from 2011 through 2018, 

according to Metatron's unaudited annual reports filed on OTCMarkets.com: 

Metatron Shareholders of Record10 

L�st Da_y of Fiscal Y_ear Shareholders of Record 
- - --• · -. - - - .. 

Decem�er 31, 2q1_� 1,644 
December 31, 29!� 1,655 
December 31, 2013 1,658

. -----

December 31, 2014 1,657 
December 31, 2015 1,659 
December 31, �9]-6 1,728 

9 Metatron never attempted to invoke Rule 12h-3 to suspend its reporting obligation under 
Exchange Act Section 15(d). 

10 
See Appendix, attached hereto, at 56 (FY 2011), 105 (FY 2012), 126 (FY 2013), 147 (FY 

2014), 169 (FY 2015), 191 (FY 2016), 215 (FY 2017), 239 (FY 2018). FINRA submits these 
additional evidentiary materials in accordance with the Commission's Order. See Order at 4 
("any additional evidentiary materials shall be attached to the briefs"). The documents 
comprising the Appendix are available online at https://www.otcmarkets.com/stock/MRNJ 
/disclosure. 
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Last Day of Fiscal Year 
. December 31,2017 .. 
. Decem�er}l,_2018 _. 

Shareholders of Record 

-•- .... -· ... !�?_! .. . 
. 1,689_ .. 

Metatron did not file any periodic reports from 2012 through 2018. Unless Metatron can 

identify another applicable provision excusing it from filing these reports, under FINRA Rule 

6490( d)(3)(2), Metatron was not current in its Section 15( d) reporting requirements in June 2018, 

when FINRA denied its request to process and announce its reverse stock split. For this 

additional and independent reason, the Commission should affirm FINRA's denial of Metatron's 

request to process and announce the reverse stock split. 

IV. CONCLUSION 

In sum, FINRA answers the Commission's questions as follows: 

I. Metatron's 2004 registration of its common stock under the Securities 

Act gave rise to a periodic reporting requirement under Exchange Act 

Section IS(d) independent of that resulting from its 2002 Form IO-SB 

filing. 

2. Metatron's reporting obligation under Section lS(d) was suspended from 2004 

to 2006, and might have been suspended from January 2010 through 

December 2011, depending on the number of shareholders of record on 

January I, 2010, and January I, 2011. 

3. Metatron was not current in its reporting obligation under Section 15( d) from 

at least 2012 through 2018, and therefore was not current in its reporting 
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obligation in June 2018, when FINRA denied its request to process and 

announce the reverse stock split. 

The Commission therefore should dismiss Metatron's application for review. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Assistant General Coun 
FINRA - Office of General Counsel 
173 5 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Michael.Smith@FINRA.org - Electronic Mail 
202-728-8177 - Telephone 
202-728-8264 - Facsimile 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Michael M. Smith, certify that, on June 28, 2019 I caused the original and three 
copies of FINRA's Response to the Order Requesting Additional Briefing in the matter 
ofMetatron, Inc., Administrative Proceeding File No. 3-18567, to be served via 
messenger on: 

Vanessa A. Countryman, Acting Secretary 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
I 00 F Street, NE 
Room 10915 
Washington, DC 20549 

and via Federal Express Overnight Delivery and Electronic Mail on: 

Randolf Katz, Esq. 
Baker & Hostetler LLP 
600 Anton Boulevard, Suite 900 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
rwkatz@bakerlaw.com - Electronic Mail 

and 

Alissa Lugo, Esq. 
Baker & Hostetler LLP 
200 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 2300 
Orlando, FL 32801 
alugo@bakerlaw.com - Electronic Mail 

Service was made on the Commission via messenger and on applicant's counsel 
via Federal Express and Electronic Mail due to the distance between FINRA's office and 
applicant's counsel's addresses. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Assistant General Counsel 
FINRA - Office of General Counsel 
1735 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

Michael.Smith@FINRA.org 
202-728-8177 - Telephone 
202-728-8264 - Facsimile 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2011 

METATRON INC. 
(Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter.) 

DELAWARE 27-0298575 
(State or Other Jurisdiction of (1.R.S. Employer 

Incorporation or Organization) Identification No.) 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 

Dover, De 19904 
(Address of principal executive offices) 

(302) 861-0431 
(Company's telephone number, including area code) 

Investor Relations 

(302) 861-0431 
ir@metatroninc.com 

(Company contact) 

March 27, 2012 

Page I of 49 

mailto:ir@metatroninc.com


App. 54 

ANNUAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2011 

Part A. General Company Information 

Item I. Exact name of the issuer and its predecessor: 

Metatron Inc. - effective April 24, 2009 
XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to Apri I 24, 2009 

USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

Item II. Address of the issuer's principal executive offices: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 

Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www.metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations 
Telephone (302) 861-043 I 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

Item Ill. State and date of incorporation: 

Metatron Inc. was incorporated in the state of Delaware on November 20, 2000 as 
USA Polymers Inc. 

Part B. Share Structure 

[tern IV. Exact titles and classes of securities outstanding: 

I. Common Stock 
Trading Symbol: MRNJ 
CUSIP# 59140T 103 

2. Preferred Stock 
Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock 

Item V. Par or stated value and description of the securitv: 

A. Par value of Common Stock - $0.00 I 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.00 I 
Stated Value of Series 'A' Preferred Stock- $100 

B. Description of Common and Preferred Stock 

I. Common Stock, par value $0.001. Holders of common stock have equal 
rights to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of 
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Directors, out of funds legally available therefor. Holders of common 
stock have one vote for each share held of record and do not have 
cumulative voting rights. Holders of common stock are entitled, upon 
liquidation of the Company, to share ratably in the net assets available for 
distribution, subject to the rights, if any, of holders of any preferred stock 
then outstanding. Shares of common stock are not redeemable and have no 
preemptive or similar rights. All outstanding shares of common stock are 
fully paid and nonassessable. 

2. Preferred Stock, par value $0.001. The Board of Directors is authorized 
to establish series, and to fix, in the manner and to the full extent provided 
and permitted by law, the rights, preferences and limitations of each series 
of the Preferred Stock, and the relative rights, preferences and limitations 
between or among the series. 

3. Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock, stated value $100. 

Amount and Stated Value. The number of shares constituting such Series 
A Preferred Stock shall be one (1 ). The stated value of each share of 
Series A Preferred Stock is One Hundred Dollars ($100) per share. 

Dividends. The holders of Series A Preferred Stock shall be entitled to 
participate with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock, out of 
any funds legally available therefor, its pro rata portion of such dividends, 
distributions or other transfers of property or issuances of securities made 
to the holders of Common Stock in respect of such ownership, in such 
amount as if the Series A Preferred Stock had already been converted into 
one ( l) share of Common Stock prior to the declaration of such dividend, 
distribution or transfer of property to the holders of Common Stock. 

Preference in Liquidation. In the event of a liquidation, dissolution or 
winding up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, the 
holders of the Series A Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled 
to receive out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to 
the Corporation's stockholders, whether such assets are stated capital or 
surplus of any nature, an amount on such date equal to the Stated Value 
multiplied by the shares of Series A Preferred Stock owned of record by 
such holder as of such date, less the amount of any distributions 
previously made to the holder in respect of such shares of Series A 
Preferred Stock 

Voting Rights. Each share of Series A Preferred Stock shall be entitled to 
vote on any and all matters properly presented to the stockholders of the 
Corporation, and the number of votes which such share of Series A 
Preferred Stock is entitled to cast shall be calculated as the total number of 
shares of Common Stock then entitled to vote on such matter plus ten 
percent (10%) of such number (the "Voting Right"). In the event there 
shall ever be more than one ( 1) share of Series A Preferred Stock 
authorized, issued and outstanding, then the Voting Right shall be the 
maximum number of votes which all holders of Series A Preferred Stock 
shall be entitled to cast, and each holder of Series A Preferred Stock shall 
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be entitled to cast such percentage of the Voting Right as the number of 
shares of Series A Preferred Stock owned by such holder bears to the total 
number of shares of Series A Preferred Stock issued and outstanding as of 
the record date for any such vote. Shares of Common Stock and Series A 
Preferred Stock shall vote as a single class on all matters presented to the 
stockholders for action, and not as a separate class, except as and to the 
extent required by applicable law. 

There are no provisions in our charter or bylaws that would delay, defer or 
prevent a change in control of our company. 

Item VI. Number of shares or total amount of securities outstanding for each class of 
securities authorized: 

Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2011, we have 600,000,000 shares authorized and 511,103,818 
shares issued and outstanding of which 399,368,691 are freely tradable. 

As of December 31, 2011, we have 1,644 shareholders of record. 

Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2011, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one (1) share 
issued and outstanding. 

Series "A" Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2011, we have one ( 1) shares authorized, and one ( 1) share of 
Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock, issued and outstanding. 

Part C. Business Information 

Item VII. Name and address of the transfer agent: 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www.pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@pacificstocktransfer.com 
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106 
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and 
reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Item VIII. The nature of the issuer's business. 

A. Business Development 

1. We are a Delaware corporation. 
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2. We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We 
changed our name to XRG Inc. and began operations as a holding 
company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 
2001. On March 24, 2009 we entered into a joint venture agreement with 
Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

3. Our fiscal year ends on December 31. 

4. We have never declared bankruptcy. 

5. On June 3, 2009 we entered into a Share Purchase Agreement and Plan of 
Reorganization with Rcomm Inc. ("Rcomm") and its sole shareholder, 
Ralph Joseph Riehl (hereinafter called "Joe Riehf'). We acquired 100% of 
Rcomm's issued and outstanding common stock in exchange for the 
issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of our common stock to 
Mr. Riehl in this transaction. 

6. We are not currently in default on any note, loan, lease or indebtedness or 
financing arrangement. 

On March 24, 2009 South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay") a 
Nevada corporation acquired 50.01 % of our issued and outstanding 
common stock from Belmont Partners LLC in a private transaction. 

8. We issued the sum of twenty million (20,000,000) shares or ninety eight 
percent (98%) of our total issued and outstanding common stock to our 
President, Mr. Joe Riehl, in connection with the acquisition of Rcomm 
Inc. as described in Item VIIIA5 above 

9. On April 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change 
our name to Metatron, Inc., increased our authorized common stock to one 
hundred million (100,000,000) shares and reverse split our issued and 
outstanding common stock by a forty to one ( 40-1) ratio. 

10. We were delisted from the OTC-Bulletin Board during early 2006 for 
failure to timely file periodic financial reports. We filed Form 15 with the 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on April 23, 2009 under which 
we voluntarily terminated our registration under Section l 2(g) of the 
Exchange Act of 1934. 

11. Management is not aware of any current, past or threatened legal 
proceedings or administrative actions either by or against the Company 
that could have a material effect on our business, financial condition, or 
operations and any current past or pending trading suspensions by a 
securities regulator. 

B. Business of Issuer 

1. Metatron, Inc. operates multi-sector businesses that transact through 
the Internet and mobile devices, using the power of technology to 
provide entertaining, educational and productive content and services 
to retail customers and business clients. Metatron companies operate 
in technologically synergistic business sectors including mobile and 
multi-media device applications, online dating, credit card processing, 
next-generation relational database development, and search engine 
advertising optimization. The Company has altered its operating 
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2. 

business since inception to take advantage of greater opportunities 
available in the field of aggregation and distribution of multi-media 
digital content as downloadable apps for mobile and other devices 
through its i-Mobilize division. Metatron's i-Mobilize division 
provides multi-platform digital content distribution for current and 
next-generation channels and devices. The iMobilize business model 
comprises accumulating top-tier digital content through purchase or 
license, for packaging and distribution as downloadable apps for 
mobile devices. Revenues come primarily from the sale of 
downloadable content on the iTunes and App Store websites and their 
own websites, which are www.metatroninc.com, www.i-mobilize.com, 
www.justdatabilling.com/JustData, www.cupidsdevil.com; and 
www.pbmagic.com. 

Our Primary SIC Code is 5990, secondary SIC code is 7389. 

3. Metatron Inc. conducts the operations described above. 

4. We are not now, nor have we ever been considered a shell company. 

5. We have no corporate parent or affiliates. Just Data Inc .. , a Delaware 
corporation, PB Magic Inc., a Delaware corporation and i-Mobilize 
Inc. are our wholly owned subsidiaries. 

6. Governmental regulations regarding the Internet may be enacted which 
could impede our business. To date, governmental regulations have 
not materially restricted the use of the Internet by most companies. 
However, laws and regulations relating to the Internet may change. 
New laws and regulations, or new interpretations of existing laws and 
regulations, could impact us directly, by regulating our operations or 
imposing additional taxes on the services we provide, which could 
adversely impact our results and operations. These regulations could 
restrict our ability to provide our services or increase our costs of 
doing business. In addition, new laws could impact us indirectly by 
preventing our clients from delivering products and services over the 
Internet or slowing the growth of the Internet. New laws relating to 
sales and other taxes, user privacy, pricing controls, consumer 
protection and international commerce may limit the growth of the 
Internet as a commercial vehicle. In addition, unfavorable judicial 
interpretation of existing laws, and the adoption of new laws, 
regarding liability for libel and defamation and copyright, trademark 
and patent infringement may extend liability to Web site owners. If 
these new laws decrease the acceptance of e-commerce and other 
aspects of the Internet, our clients may be harmed and, as a 
consequence, our revenue growth and growth in demand for our 
services would be limited and our business, results of operations and 
financial condition would be adversely affected. 

7. We have not engaged in any research and development since our 
inception, and at this time do not anticipate initiating any such 
operations during the 20 IO fiscal year. 

8. We are not subject to extensive environmental compliance laws and as 
such we anticipate that related costs will be minimal during the current 
fiscal year. 
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9. We currently have three employees, all of which are considered full 
time. 

Item IX. The nature of products or services offered. 

A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies 
from July 23, 200 I until March 24, 2009 when we executed a joint venture 
agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to 
the acquisition ofRcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of 
downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. We occasionally 
provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, 
mobile software, online marketing, "Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, 
SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 
internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our 
clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance their interactive 
capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to 
our clients' businesses. The services we provide include strategic planning, 
Web site content development, graphic design and computer 
programming. The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop 
internet strategies for their businesses in the context of their overall 
corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of 
a new vision, or a new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, 
we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

• Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
• Detailed reports and market insights 
• Strategic direction based on market research 
• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing 
with their customers. We specialize in robust, turnkey website 
development that reflects the entire B2B or B2C relationship, including: 

• Introducing relevant, customized information, products and 
services. 

• Demonstrating the benefits of client products and services. 
• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our 

clients. 

Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and 
designing websites that are user-friendly and that effectively present our 
clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the 
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internet, and e-commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this 
depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very closely 
with our clients to create published content that fits their business and 
captures the consumer's attention, but also makes sure to address vital 
criteria such as: 

• Projecting a professional image 
• Offering informative content 
• Including user-friendly navigation 
• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 

Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts 
and backend) and online catalogs allow clients to display products or 
services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether 
integrating an existing business with the power of the web or starting from 
scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 
programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog 
without special software or advanced computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital 
content online and develop the tools and strategy necessary to maximize 
the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through 
advertising and through word of mouth promotion by our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from 
the owners through purchase or license, for processing and sale as 
downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2011. The status as of 
March 25, 2012 are as follows: 

• Travel Video Store- I 00 apps deployed, 1000+ in development 
• SoundsTrue-350 apps deployed 
• Glenn Harrold-80 apps deployed, 50 in development 
• Benjamin Bonetti-30 apps deployed, 40 in development 
• Eckhart Tolle Tv-30 apps deployed 1 in development 
• Model Fitness-20 apps deployed, 20 in development 
• Infinity Entertainment Group - 30 apps for sale, l 00 titles in 

development 
• Metatron-owned content - Over 300 apps for sale with another 600 

titles in development 
• Payton Kane-5 apps deployed, 10 in development 
• Rising Star-5 apps deployed, 10 in development 
• My Y oga-20 apps deployed, 10 in development 
• Soul Concerts - 23 apps for sale, 140 titles in development 
• Vanguard - 15 apps for sale, 400 titles in development 
• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 200 apps for sale and over 500 

in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we 
expect competition to intensify in the future. Our market is relatively new, 
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intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid 
technological change. We expect competition to intensify and increase 
over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution 
business; 

• the Internet industry is consolidating; 
• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; 

and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, 

greater name recognition, larger established client bases, longer 
client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, 
personnel and marketing resources than we do. Our competitors 
may be able to undertake more extensive marketing campaigns, 
adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive 
offers to potential clients, employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to 
perform Internet services that are equal or superior to ours or that achieve 
greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other 
proprietary technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our 
services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and the quality of our 
client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross 
margins additional marketing expenses and loss of market share, any of 
which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of 
operations and financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be 
able to compete successfully against existing or future competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which 
could adversely affect our future operating results and our ability to grow 
our business. 

E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers 
are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T for mobile phone service. 
We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including 
dependence on third party internet service providers, exposure to risks 
associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying 
behavior or advertiser spending behavior, including those changes that 
may result from the current economic downturn, could adversely affect 
our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary 
mobile content delivery system, which the Company has branded as 
"SyncStream." It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speed of mobile application content 
deployment. 
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H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our 
services. 

Item X. The nature of the issuer's facilities. 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at 
the cost of $1200 per year. Our business is completely operated over the internet, 
which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. 
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Part D. Management Structure and Financial Information 

Item XI. Name of chief executive officer, directors and control persons: 

A. Officers and Directors. 

1. Our Officers and Directors are as follows: 
• Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl is our Chief Executive Officer (CEO), 

President and Director 
• Denis Sluka, Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

2. Business addresses for our Officers and Directors are as follows: 
•Mr. Riehl: 160 Greentree Drive Suite 101, Dover, De 19904 

•Mr. Sluka: 160 Greentree Drive Suite 101, Dover, De 19904 

3. Employment histories for our Officers and Directors are as follows: 
• Mr. Riehl founded Rcomm Inc. in 1999 and has been continuously 

employed by Rcomm since that time. Joe Riehl attended the 
University of California at San Diego from 1988 to 1992 pursuing a 
double major in Computer Science and Economics. He was recruited 
late in his senior year to join Electric Pencil Inc., a graphic design 
and advertising company whose clients included Paramount Studios, 
Warner Bros, and Sony studios, as a new media specialist. Within 
one year he was appointed to the position of Vice President of 
Operations for their Hollywood and LA offices which had over sixty 
combined employees. Projects he managed during this time include 
the marketing and design of many movie ads and artists albums 
including Disney movies, Aliens 3, Gun's n Roses "Use your Illusion 
1 and 2", and other top-selling favorites. The yearly revenue for 
Electric pencil during Joe's tenure rose from under $1 million to over 
$10 million within two years. 

Mr. Riehl then formed RS International Inc. a web-design and on­
line marketing company whose clients included Disney, MP3.com, 
Buzzlink.com, Car and Driver, and FashionMall.com. During this 
time Joe managed online marketing campaigns and traffic 
development programs that focused on maximizing revenue. For the 
first time in advertising history the Internet offered a way to 
precisely track ad spending vs ad revenue and RSI capitalized on this 
for their clients. RSI was also one of the first companies to market 
cell-phones on-line with an exclusive contract from AT&T, and one 
of the first to offer search engine optimization. 

Mr. Riehl then focused on the opportunities in the Search Engine 
advertising market in 1999 by creating Rcomm Inc. with the 
intention to offer clients a systematic way to track ad spending and 
the ability to ramp up marketing budgets with predictable 
results. Since that time, Rcomm has acted as a consulting firm for a 
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wide-variety of companies seeking to develop and capitalize on their 
on-line presence. 

During this time, Mr. Riehl also produced a television series pilot for 
the Sci-fi channel .called The Chronicles which became that 
channel's top-rated show for three seasons. He also consulted and 
marketed music artists and seminar leaders selling their audio and 
videos online. One of his projects, Emote was the number one 
downloaded alternative band on mp3.com. 

Seeing the future of on-line commerce being highly dependant on 
information management, Mr. Riehl was instrumental in the 
development of PBM Inc with on-line database and e-commerce 
expert Denis Sluka. During this time, Mr. Riehl managed the 
development of PBM web-sites and managed the on-line sales and 
credit-card processing for numerous companies. During his 
engagement, PBM generated $3 million in revenue during their 
second year and seven figures for the next seven years and with a 
45% profit margin. 

• Mr. Sluka A self-taught entrepreneur and with over 15 years of 
development, database and e-commerce expertise, Mr. Sluka is co­
founder of Company subsidiaries PB Magic and CupidsDevil, as 
well has heading up development for i-Mobilize. Prior to co­
founding the companies, he served as inventory database 
programmer and manager for high-end mens' clothing designer and 
manufacturer, Mario Valente. Prior to that, he served with NY -
based Croman Real Estate as its listings database developer. Under 
his company, Spidermade, Inc., he also designed and developed the 
websites of clothing designer, Sigrid Olsen, FashionMall.com, Car 
and Driver, and Smashbox Cosmetics. His deep design and 
programming experience are crucial to the Company's ongoing 
success. 

4. Mr. Riehl nor Mr. Sluka are members of any other board of directors and 
have no other affiliations. 

5. Annual Compensation for Mr. Riehl for 2011 was $50,700 and for Mr. 
Sluka for 2011 was $50,700. 

6. As of December 31, 2011 Mr. Riehl beneficially owns 47,000,000 
shares of our common stock. As of December 31, 2011 Mr. Sluka 
beneficially owns 47,000,000 shares of our common stock. 

B. Legal and Disciplinary History. 

1. Mr. Riehl and Mr. Sluka have not been convicted in a criminal 
proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
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( excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses) during the last 
five years; 

2. Mr. Riehl and Mr. Sluka have not been the subject of an entry of an 
order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or 
vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or 
temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such 
person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, 
or banking activities; 

3. Mr. Riehl and Mr. Sluka have not been the subject of a finding or 
judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading 
Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or 
state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not 
been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

4. Mr. Riehl and Mr. Sluka have not been the subject of the entry of an 
order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily 
barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any 
type of business or securities activities. 

C. Disclosure of Family Relationships. There are no family relationships among 
and between the issuer's directors, officers, persons nominated or chosen by the 
issuer to become directors or officers, or beneficial owners of more than five 
percent (5%) of the any class of the issuer's equity securities. 

D. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions. There have been no transactions 
during the issuer's last two full fiscal years and the current fiscal year or any 
currently proposed transaction, involving the issuer, in which (i) the amount 
involved exceeds the lesser of $120,000 or one percent of the average of the 
issuer's total assets at year-end for its last three fiscal years and (ii) any related 
person had or will have a direct or indirect material interest. 

E. Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest. There are no conflicts of interests among and 
between the issuer's directors, officers, persons nominated or chosen by the issuer 
to become directors or officers, or beneficial owners of more than five percent 
(5%) of the any class of the issuer's equity securities. 

Item XII. Financial Information on the issuer's most recent fiscal period 

An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited statements of income, cashflow and 
changes in stockholder's equity for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2011 for 
the Company is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 These financial statements are 
incorporated by reference into this disclosure statement. 

Item XIII. Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years 
as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence: 

An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited statements of income, cashflow and 
changes in stockholder's equity for the 2011 and 2010 fiscal years for the 
Company is attached hereto as Exhibit 2 These financial statements are 
incorporated by reference into this disclosure statement. 
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An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited statements of income, cashflow and changes in 
stockholder's equity for the 2011 and 2010 fiscal years for the Company's wholly owned 
subsidiary, Rcomm Inc. is attached hereto as Exhibit 3 These financial statements are 
incorporated by reference into this disclosure statement. 

Financial Statements For the year ending December 31, 2011 include ... 
Balance sheet - page 49 
Statement of income - page 48 
Statement of cash flows - page 46 
Statement of changes in stockholders' equity- page 47 
Financial notes - page 42 
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Item XIV. Beneficial Owners: 

The following table sets forth, as of December 31,2011, information about the 
beneficial ownership of our capital stock with respect to each person known by 
the Company to own beneficially more than 5% of the outstanding capital stock, 
each director and officer, and all directors and officers as a group. 

Name 

Joe Riehl 
Chief Executive, President and Director 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 

Denis Sluka 
Chief Operations Officer 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 

All Director and Officers as a Group 

Number of % of Ownership 
Shares 

47,000,000 (1) 9.2% 

47,000,000 9.2% 

47,000,000 18.4% 

(I) Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of 
the shareholders. See Part B, Section V herein. 
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Item XV. The name, telephone number and email address of each of the outside 
providers that advise the issuer on matters relating to the operations, 
business development or disclosure: 

1. Investment Banker - None 

2. Promoters - None 

3. Legal Counsel 

Joseph M. Lucosky, Esq. 
Anslow & Jaclin LLP 
195 Route 9 South, Manalapan, NJ 07726 
Phone:(732)409-1212 
Email: jlucosky@anslowlaw.com 

· 4. Accountant or Auditor - None. 

The financial statements provided herein have been prepared m 
accordance with GAAP by management. 

5. Public Relations 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: info@metatroninc.com 

6. Investor Relations 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

7. Any other advisor(s) that assisted, advised, prepared or provided 
information with respect to this disclosure statement- None. 
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Item XVI. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation: 

A. Plan of Operation. This information is not required to be provided. 

B. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations. 

NOTE: In an effort to assist the reader in better understanding our present 
business operations we have elected to provide the following Proforma 
information on the combined entity comprised of Metatron Inc, and its 
wholly owned subsidiary, Rcomm Inc. This disclosure does not include 
information on any discontinued operations. 

1. Information for each of the last two fiscal years. 

Overview 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws 
of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On July 26, 2001 we 
filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and 
began operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate 
trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners 
LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired fifty three percent (53%) 
of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement 
with Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), 
pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total issued and 
outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we entered into a joint venture agreement with 
Rcomm Inc. under which we have operated our current business. 

On April 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change 
our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized common stock to 
one hundred million (100,000,000) and reverse split our issued and 
outstanding common stock by a forty to one ( 40-1) ratio. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance 
of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock to Rcomm's 
sole shareholder. 

Joe Riehl, our controlling stockholder, was appointed as our President 
and sole director on June 3, 2009. 

Denis Sluka, our COO was appointed Director on June 22, 2009. 

We currently have three full time employees and operate as an 
aggregator and distributor of digital multi-media content for sale as app 
downloads for mobile and other devices. 

The following factors should be considered carefully in evaluating 
us and our business. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently 
known to us may also effect our business operations. If any of the 
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following risks actually occur, our business, financial condition or 
operating results could be materially adversely affected. 

Risks That Relate to Our Business 

We have a very limited operating history, limited revenues and only 
minimal assets. We have a very limited operating history and limited 
revenues to date. We have no significant assets or financial resources. 
We have had losses and they are likely to continue in the near future. No 
assurance can be given that we will be able to develop our business 
organically or through mergers or acquisitions. 

We need to obtain financing in order to continue our operations. 

On a prospective basis, we will require both short-term financing for 
operations and long-term capital to fund our expected growth. We have 
no existing bank lines of credit and have not established any definitive 
sources for additional financing. Based on our current operating plan, we 
have enough cash to meet our anticipated cash requirements for 
approximately 12 months. We will likely require additional funds if we 
want to fully implement our business plan and take advantage of 
evolving market conditions. Additional financing may not be available 
to us, or if available, then it may not be available upon terms and 
conditions acceptable to us. If adequate funds are not available, then we 
may be required to delay, reduce or eliminate product development or 
marketing programs. Our inability to take advantage of opportunities in 
the industry because of capital constraints may have a material adverse 
effect on our business and our prospects. 

We face intense competition, which could harm our business. 

We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we 
expect competition to intensify in the future. Our market is relatively 
new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid 
technological change. We expect competition to intensify and increase 
over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution 
business;

• the Internet industry is consolidating; 
• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; 

and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, 

greater name recognition, larger established client bases, longer 
client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, 
personnel and marketing resources than we do. Our competitors 
may be able to undertake more extensive marketing campaigns, 
adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive 
offers to potential clients, employees and strategic partners. 
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Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability 
to perform Internet services that are equal or superior to ours or 
that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We 
have no patented or other proprietary technology that would limit 
competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the 
skills of our personnel and the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced 
gross margins additional marketing expenses and loss of market share, 
any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, 
results of operations and financial condition. We cannot assure you that 
we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which 
could adversely affect our future operating results and our ability to 
grow our business. 

Our efforts to raise awareness of our corporate identity may not be 
successful, which may limit our ability to expand our client base and 
attract acquisition candidates and employees. 

We believe that building our corporate identity is critical for attracting 
and expanding our client base and attracting employees. If we do not 
continue to build our corporate identity, we may not be able to affect our 
strategy. We also believe that reputation and name recognition will grow 
in importance as the number of companies competing in the market for 
Internet professional services increases. Our success will be predicated 
on providing high quality, reliable and cost-effective services. If clients 
do not deem our services as meeting their needs, or if we fail to market 
our services effectively, we will be unsuccessful in maintaining and 
strengthening our corporate identity. 

If we do not keep pace with technological changes, our services may 
become less competitive and our business could suffer. 

Our market is characterized by rapidly changing technologies, frequent 
new product and service introductions, and evolving industry standards. 
If we cannot keep pace with these changes our services could become 
less competitive and our business could suffer. To achieve our goals, we 
need to provide services that keep pace with continuing changes in 
industry standards, information technology and client preferences. We 
may be unable to develop and introduce new services or enhancements 
to existing services in a timely manner or in response to changing 
market conditions or client requirements. This would materially and 
adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial 
condition. 

The market for our services and our revenue growth depend on our 
current and potential clients accepting and employing the Internet. 
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Since we expect to derive most of our revenues from providing Internet 
professional services, our future success is dependent on increased use 
of the Internet as a marketplace. If the Internet develops as a viable 
marketplace more slowly than expected, our business, results of 
operations and financial condition could materially suffer. Most of our 
current or potential clients have limited experience with Internet 
marketing and may determine that the Internet is not an effective method 
for expanding their businesses. We cannot assure you that the market for 
Internet products and services will continue to grow or become 
sustainable. 

Governmental regulations regarding the Internet may be enacted 
which could impede our business. 

To date, governmental regulations have not materially restricted the use 
of the Internet by most companies. However, laws and regulations 
relating to the Internet may change. New laws and regulations, or new 
interpretations of existing laws and regulations, could impact us directly, 
by regulating our operations or imposing additional taxes on the services 
we provide, which could adversely impact our results and operations. 
These regulations could restrict our ability to provide our services or 
increase our costs of doing business. 

In addition, new laws could impact us indirectly by preventing our 
clients from delivering products and services over the Internet or 
slowing the growth of the Internet. New laws relating to sales and other 
taxes, user privacy, pricing controls, consumer protection and 
international commerce may limit the growth of the Internet as a 
commercial vehicle. In addition, unfavorable judicial interpretation of 
existing laws, and the adoption of new laws, regarding liability for libel 
and defamation and copyright, trademark and patent infringement may 
extend liability to Web site owners. If these new laws decrease the 
acceptance of e-commerce and other aspects of the Internet, our clients 
may be harmed and, as a consequence, our revenue growth and growth 
in demand for our services would be limited and our business, results of 
operations and financial condition would be adversely affected. 

We may be subject to liability if our services or solutions for our 
clients infringe upon the intellectual property rights of others. 

It is possible that in distributing downloadable content or in performing 
services for our clients, we may inadvertently infringe upon the 
intellectual property rights of others. In such event, the owner of the 
intellectual property may commence litigation seeking damages and an 
injunction against both us and our client, and the client may bring a 
claim against us. Any infringement litigation would be costly, regardless 
of whether we ultimately prevail. Even if we prevail, we will incur 
significant expenses and our reputation would be hurt, which would 
affect our ability to generate business and the terms on which we would 
be engaged, if at all. 
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We are dependent upon our management and we need to engage 
additional skilled personnel. 

Our success depends in large part on the skills and efforts of our 
president and chief executive officer, Joe Riehl. The loss of the services 
of Mr. Riehl could have a material adverse effect on the development 
and success of our business. Mr. Riehl has an employment agreement 
with us that requires him to devote such of his working time to our 
business as we and Mr. Riehl determine is necessary for the performance 
of his duties under his employment agreement. We have not obtained 
key man insurance on the life of Mr. Riehl. Our future success will 
depend in part upon our ability to attract and retain additional qualified 
management and technical personnel. Competition for such personnel is 
intense and we will compete for qualified personnel with numerous 
other employers, almost all of which have significantly greater financial 
and other resources than we. We may experience increased costs in 
order to retain and attract skilled employees. Our failure. to attract 
additional personnel or to retain the services of key personnel and 
independent contractors could have a material adverse effect on our 
ability to operate profitably. 

If we make any acquisitions, they may disrupt or have a negative 

impact on our business. 

If we make acquisitions, we could have difficulty integrating the 
acquired companies' personnel and operations with our own. In addition, 
the key personnel of the acquired business may not be willing to work 
for us. We cannot predict the effect expansion may have on our core 
business. Regardless of whether we are successful in making an 
acquisition, the negotiations could disrupt our ongoing business, distract 
our management and employees and increase our expenses. 

In addition to the risks described above, acquisitions are accompanied by 
a number of inherent risks, including, without limitation, the following: 

• the difficulty of integrating acquired products, services or operations; 
• the potential disruption of the ongoing businesses and distraction of 

our management and the management of acquired companies; 
• difficulties in complying with regulations in other countries that 

relate to our businesses; 
• difficulties in maintaining uniform standards, controls, procedures 

and policies; 
• the potential impairment of relationships with employees and 

customers as a result of any integration of new management 
personnel; 

• the potential inability or failure to achieve additional sales and 
enhance our customer base through cross-marketing of the products 
to new and existing customers; 

• the effect of any government regulations which relate to the business 
acquired; 
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• potential unknown liabilities associated with acquired businesses or 
product lines, or the need to spend significant amounts to retool, 
reposition or modify the marketing and sales of acquired products or 
the defense of any litigation, whether of not successful, resulting 
from actions of the acquired company prior to our acquisition; 

• difficulties in disposing of the excess or idle facilities of an acquired 
company or business and expenses in maintaining such facilities; and 

• potential expenses under the labor, environmental and other laws of 
other countries. 

Our business could be severely impaired if and to the extent that we are 
unable to succeed in addressing any of these risks or other problems 
encountered in connection with an acquisition, many of which cannot be 
presently identified. These risks and problems could disrupt our ongoing 
business, distract our management and employees, increase our expenses 
and adversely affect our results of operations. 

No dividends. 

We have not paid any dividends on our common stock and do not 
anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future. We intend to 
retain any earnings to finance the growth of our business and we may 
never pay cash dividends. 

Risks Concerning our Securities. 

Our common stock trades in a volatile trading market. 

Our common stock has become listed for quotation on the Pink OTC 
Markets. Pink Sheet and other thinly-traded securities ("over the counter 
stocks") present particular trading risks, in part because they are 
relatively less liquid and more volatile than actively traded securities 
listed on a major exchange or NASDAQ. They are subject to different 
trading rules and systems than other securities and may encounter 
significant delays in executions, reports of executions and updating of 
quotations in trading stocks. Under certain market conditions, it may be 
difficult or impossible to liquidate a position quickly at a reasonable 
price. This can occur, for example, when the market for a stock suddenly 
drops, or if trading is halted due to recent news events or unusual trading 
activity. The more volatile a stock is, the greater the likelihood that 
problems may be encountered in executing a transaction. In addition to 
normal market risks, losses can occur due to system failures during high 
market activity. An investment in an OTC security is speculative and 
involves a high degree of risk. Many OTC securities are relatively 
illiquid, or "thinly traded," which tends to increase price volatility. Our 
stock is often difficult for investors to buy or sell without dramatically 
affecting the quoted price. In some cases, the liquidation of a position in 
our stock, or any OTC security, may not be possible within a reasonable 
period of time. 
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Our stock price may be affected by our failure to meet projections 
and estimates of earnings developed either by us or by independent 
securities analysts. 

Our operating results may fall below the expectations of securities 
analysts and investors as well as our own projections. In this event, the 
market price of our common stock would likely be materially adversely 
affected. 

The sale of common stock from existing shareholders or creditors 
may have a depressive effect upon the market for our common 
stock. 

We may have a minimal public float, and any shares of common stock 
offered by us or other entities may constitute a not insignificant portion 
of the outstanding shares of our common stock. If stockholders sell a 
significant number of shares of common stock, the market price of our 
common stock may decline. 

Because we may be subject to the "penny stock" rules, you may 
have difficulty in selling our common stock. 

If a public market develops for our common stock, and if our stock price 
is less than $5.00 per share, our stock may be subject to the SEC's penny 
stock rules, which impose additional sales practice requirements and 
restrictions on broker-dealers that sell our stock to persons other than 
established customers and institutional accredited investors. The 
application of these rules may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell 
our common stock and may affect your ability to sell any common stock 
you may own. 

According to the SEC, the market for penny stocks bas suffered in 

recent years from patterns of fraud and abuse. Such patterns 
include: 

• Control of the market for the security by one or a few broker-dealers 
that are often related to the promoter or issuer; 

• Manipulation of prices through prearranged matching of purchases 
and sales and false and misleading press releases; 

• "Boiler room" practices involving high pressure sales tactics and 
unrealistic price projections by inexperienced sales persons; 

• Excessive and undisclosed bid-ask differentials and markups by 
selling broker-dealers; and 

• The wholesale dumping of the same securities by promoters and 
broker-dealers after prices have been manipulated to a desired level, 
along with the inevitable collapse of those prices with consequent 
investor losses. 

As an issuer of "penny stock' the protection provided by the federal 
securities laws relating to forward looking statements does not apply 
to us. 
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Although the federal securities law provide a safe harbor for forward­
looking statements made by a public company that files reports under 
the federal securities laws, this safe harbor is not available to issuers of 
penny stocks. As a result, if we are a penny stock we will not have the 
benefit of this safe harbor protection in the event of any based upon a 
claim that the material provided by us, including this annual report, 
contained a material misstatement of fact or was misleading in any 
material respect because of our failure to include any statements 
necessary to make the statements not misleading. 

Because we are not subject to compliance with rules requiring the 
adoption of certain corporate governance measures, our 
stockholders have limited protections against interested director 
transactions, conflicts of interest and similar matters. 

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as well as rule changes proposed and 
enacted by the SEC, the New York and American Stock Exchanges and 
the NASDAQ Stock Market as a result of Sarbanes-Oxley, require the 
implementation of various measures relating to corporate governance. 
These measures are designed to enhance the integrity of corporate 
management and the securities markets and apply to securities which are 
listed on those exchanges or the NASDAQ Stock Market. Because we 
are not presently required to comply with many of the corporate 
governance provisions and because we chose to avoid incurring the 
substantial additional costs associated with such compliance any sooner 
than necessary, we have not yet adopted all of these measures. As of the 
date of this Form 10-K, we are not in compliance with requirements 
relating to the distribution of annual and interim reports, the holding of 
stockholders meetings and solicitation of proxies for such meeting and 
requirements for stockholder approval for certain corporate actions. 
Until we comply with such corporate governance measures, regardless 
of whether such compliance is required, the absence of such standards of 
corporate governance may leave our stockholders without protections 
against interested director transactions, conflicts of interest and similar 
matters and investors may be reluctant to provide us with funds 
necessary to expand our operations. 

Our officers and directors have limited liability and have indemnity 
rights which may discourage stockholders from bringing an action 
against them. 

Our Certificate of Incorporation provides that we will indemnify our 
officers and directors against losses sustained or liabilities incurred 
which arise from any transaction in that officer's or director's respective 
managerial capacity unless that officer or director violates a duty of 
loyalty, did not act in good faith, engaged in intentional misconduct or 
knowingly violated the law, approved an improper dividend, or derived 
an improper benefit from the transaction. Our Certificate of 
Incorporation also provides for the indemnification by us of our officers 
and directors against any losses or liabilities incurred as a result of the 
manner in which the officers and directors operate our business or 
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conduct our internal affairs, provided that in connection with these 
activities they act in good faith and in a manner which they reasonably 
believe to be in, or not opposed to, our best interests of and their conduct 
does not constitute gross negligence, misconduct or breach of fiduciary 
obligations. The existence of these provisions may discourage holders of 
our Common Stock from bringing an action against management 
because we may be responsible for paying all costs associated therewith, 
which could negatively impact the value of our Common Stock. 

Failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls in 

accordance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act could have a 
material adverse effect on our business and operating results. In 
addition, current and potential stockholders could lose confidence in 
our financial reporting, which could have a material adverse effect 

on our stock price. 

Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable 
financial reports and effectively prevent fraud. If we cannot provide 
reliable financial reports or prevent fraud, our operating results could be 
harmed. We are required to document and test our internal control 
procedures in order to satisfy the requirements of Section 404 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which requires annual management assessments of 
the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting for the 
year ending December 31, 2008 and a report by our independent 
registered public accounting firm addressing these assessments for the 
year ending December 31, 2009. During the course of our testing, we 

may identify deficiencies which we may not be able to remediate in time 
to meet the deadline imposed by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for compliance 

with the requirements of Section 404. In addition, if we fail to maintain 
the adequacy of our internal controls, as such standards are modified, 
supplemented or amended from time to time, we may not be able to 
ensure that we can conclude on an ongoing basis that we have effective 
internal controls over financial reporting in accordance with Section 404 
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Failure to achieve and maintain an effective 
internal control environment could also cause investors to lose 
confidence in our reported financial information, which could have a 
material adverse effect on our stock price. 

Transfers of our securities may be restricted by virtue of state 
securities "blue sky" laws which prohibit trading absent compliance 
with individual state laws. These restrictions may make it difficult 
or impossible to sell shares in those states. 

Transfers of our common stock may be restricted under the securities or 
securities regulations laws promulgated by various states and foreign 
jurisdictions, commonly referred to as "blue sky" laws. Absent 
compliance with such individual state laws, our common stock may not 
be traded in such jurisdictions. Because the securities registered 
hereunder have not been registered for resale under the blue sky laws of 
any state, the holders of such shares and persons who desire to purchase 
them should be aware that there may be significant state blue sky law 
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restrictions upon the ability of investors to sell the secunt1es and of 
purchasers to purchase the securities. These restrictions may prohibit the 

secondary trading of our common stock. Investors should consider the 
secondary market for our securities to be a limited one. 

How We Generate Revenue 

Revenues come primarily from the sale of downloadable content on the 
iTunes and App Store websites and their own websites, which arc 
www.metatrooinc.com, www.i-mobilize.com, 
www.justdatabilling.com/JustData, and www.pbmagic.com. 

Metatron, Inc. operates multi-sector businesses that transact through the 
Internet and mobile devices, using the power of technology to provide 
entertaining, educational and productive content and services to retail 
customers and business clients. Metatron companies operate in 
technologically synergistic business sectors including mobile and multi­
media device applications, online dating, credit card processing, next­
generation relational database development, and search engine 
advertising optimization. The Company has altered its operating 
business since inception to take advantage of greater opportunities 
available in the field of aggregation and distribution of multi-media 
digital content as downloadable apps for mobile and other devices 
through its i-Mobilize division. Metatron's i-Mobilize division provides 
multi-platform digital content distribution for current and next­
generation channels and devices. The iMobilize business model 
comprises accumulating top-tier digital content through purchase or 

license, for packaging and distribution as downloadable apps for mobile 
devices. 

Our Business Objectives 

• Create or acquire complimentary Internet-based companies to 
leverage economics of scale; 

• Develop and promote !Phone and mobile device software; 
• Implement subscription based models and advertising revenue 

optimization opportunities; 
• Build new applications on social networking platforms and 

mobile platforms, and 
• Capitalize on new opportunities that emerge in our rapidly 

evolving industry 

Results of Operations for the Year Ended December 31, 2011 

Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2010 

Revenues 
Revenue increased from $278,160 for the year ended December 31, 
2010 to $541,720 for the year ended December 31, 2011, an increase of 
94%. 
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These revenues are primarily generated from app sales. The increase in 
revenue was caused by our focus on the development of mobile phone 
software sales as opposed to business development activities. 

Cost of Revenue 
As a consultant we were not subject to direct costs or costs of sale. 

Operating Expenses 
Operating Expenses for the year ended December 31, 2011 decreased to 
$523,137 from $703,946 for the year ended December 31, 2010, 
representing a decrease of 25%. 

The decrease in Operating Expenses is primarily attributable to our 
focus on software development and business development activities. 

General and Administrative Expenses for the year ended December 31, 
2011 decreased to $172,879 from $342,930 for the year ended 
December 31, 2010, representing a decrease of 49%. The decrease in 
General and Administrative Expense is due to focus on the development 
of mobile phone software and business development activities. 
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Net Income (Loss) 
Net income increased to $18,583 for the year ended December 31, 2011 
from a net loss of ($425,786) for the year ended December 31, 2010. 

The increase in net income was primarily due to our increased software 
development. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
The Company is currently financing its operations primarily through 
cash generated by revenues derived from consulting operations. 

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had $20,422 in 
cash. Historically, the Company's principal working capital needs have 
been met through continuing operations. As the Company grows and 
expands its operations, the need for working capital will increase. The 
Company expects to finance its internal growth with cash provided from 
operations, borrowings, debt or equity offerings, or some combination 
thereof. 

The Company's net income for the year ended December 31, 2011 was 
$18,583. During the year we received a total of $541,720 in revenue and 
had total operating expenses of $523,137. 

Critical Accounting Pronouncements 
Our significant accounting policies are summarized in Note 1 of our 
financial statements. 

We have adopted the following accounting standards. While all of these 
significant accounting policies impact our financial condition, our views 
of these policies are critical. Policies determined to be critical are those 
policies that have the most significant impact on our financial statements 
and require management to use a greater degree of judgment and 
estimates. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Our 
management believes that given current facts and circumstances, it is 
unlikely that applying any other reasonable judgments or estimate 
methodologies would cause effect on our consolidated results of 
operations, financial position or liquidity for the periods presented in this 
report: 

We account for income taxes under the Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" 
("Statement I 09"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to 
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to 
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are 
expected to be recovered or settled. 
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We value property and equipment at cost and depreciate these assets 
using the straight-line method over their expected useful life. We use a 
three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. 

We recognize revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities 
and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, 
"Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue 
Recognition". In all cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is 
fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) 
issued SF AS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated 
Financial Statements - an amendment of ARB No. 51 ". This statement 
improves the relevance, comparability, and transparency of the financial 
information that a reporting entity provides in its consolidated financial 
statements by establishing accounting and reporting standards that 
require; the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than 
the parent and the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the 
parent and to the noncontrolling interest be clearly identified and 
presented on the face of the consolidated statement of income, changes 
in a parent's ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling 
financial interest in its subsidiary be accounted for consistently, when a 
subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity 
investment in the former subsidiary be initially measured at fair value, 
entities provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and 
distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the 
noncontrolling owners. SF AS No. 160 affects those entities that have an 
outstanding noncontrolling interest in one or more subsidiaries or that 
deconsolidate a subsidiary. SF AS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years, 
and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after 
December 15, 2008. Early adoption is prohibited. The adoption of this 
statement is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's 
financial statements. 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), 
"Business Combinations" ("SF AS No. 141 R"), which replaces F ASB 
Statement No. 141. SFAS No. 141R establishes principles and 
requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its 
financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities 
assumed, any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree and the goodwill 
acquired. The Statement also establishes disclosure requirements that 
will enable users to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the 
business combination. SFAS No. 141R applies prospectively to business 
combinations in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. Early 
adoption is not permitted. Accordingly, any business combination the 
Company consummated prior to January 1, 2009 were recorded and 
disclosed in accordance with SF AS No. 141. The Company expects 
SFAS No. 141R to have an impact on its consolidated financial position 
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and results of operations. However, the nature and magnitude of the 
impact will depend upon the terms and size of the acquisitions the 
Company consummates on or after January 1, 2009. Two illustrative 
examples of the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 141R follow. Prior 
to the adoption of SF AS No. 141 R, direct costs incurred in connection 
with a business combination, such as finder's, advisory, accounting, 
legal, valuation and other professional fees, were capitalized as part of 
the cost of the acquired business; under SF AS No. 141 R these costs will 
be expensed as incurred. In addition, prior to the adoption of SF AS 
No. 141R, decreases to deferred tax asset valuation allowances 
associated with a business combination usually resulted in a decrease to 
goodwill; under SFAS No. 141R, these adjustments are accounted for as 
a component of income tax expense. 

In February 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-2, "Effective Date of 
FASB Statement No. 157" ("FSP FAS 157-2"), which delays the 
effective date of SF AS No. 157 to fiscal years beginning after 
November 15, 2008 for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial 
liabilities except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in 
the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). The 
Company does not expect the adoption of FSP FAS 157-2 to have a 
material impact on its consolidated financial position, results of 
operations or cash flows. 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, "Disclosures about 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment of F ASB 
Statement No. 133" (SFAS 161). This statement is intended to improve 
transparency in financial reporting by requiring enhanced disclosures of 
an entity's derivative instruments and hedging activities and their effects 
on the entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. 
SF AS 161 applies to all derivative instruments within the scope of SF AS 
133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities" 
(SFAS 133) as well as related hedged items, bifurcated derivatives, and 
nonderivative instruments that are designated and qualify as hedging 
instruments. Entities with instruments subject to SF AS 161 must provide 
more robust qualitative disclosures and expanded quantitative 
disclosures. SF AS 161 is effective prospectively for financial statements 
issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 
2008, with early application permitted. We are currently evaluating the 
disclosure implications of this statement. 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, "Disclosures about 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment of F ASB 
Statement No. 133" (SFAS 161). This statement is intended to improve 
transparency in financial reporting by requiring enhanced disclosures of 
an entity's derivative instruments and hedging activities and their effects 
on the entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. 
SF AS 161 applies to all derivative instruments within the scope of SF AS 
133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities" 
(SFAS 133) as well as related hedged items, bifurcated derivatives, and 
nonderivative instruments that are designated and qualify as hedging 
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instruments. Entities with instruments subject to SF AS 161 must provide 
more robust qualitative disclosures and expanded quantitative 
disclosures. SF AS 161 is effective prospectively for financial statements 
issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 
2008, with early application permitted. We are currently evaluating the 
disclosure implications of this statement. 

In May 2008, the F ASB issued SF AS No. 162, "The Hierarchy of 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles." SFAS No. 162 identifies 
the sources of accounting principles and provides entities with a 
framework for selecting the principles used in preparation of financial 
statements that are presented in conformity with GAAP. The current 
GAAP hierarchy has been criticized because it is directed to the auditor 
rather than the entity, it is complex, and it ranks FASB Statements of 
Financial Accounting Concepts, which are subject to the same level of 
due process as F ASB Statements of Financial Accounting Standards, 
below industry practices that are widely recognized as generally 
accepted but that are not subject to due process. The Board believes the 
GAAP hierarchy should be directed to entities because it is the entity 
(not its auditors) that is responsible for selecting accounting principles 
for financial statements that are presented in conformity with GAAP. 
The adoption of F ASB 162 is not expected to have a material impact on 
the Company's financial position. 

In May 2008, the F ASB issued SF AS No. 163, "Accounting for 
Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts-an interpretation of F ASB 
Statement No. 60." Diversity exists in practice in accounting for 
financial guarantee insurance contracts by insurance enterprises under 
F ASB Statement No. 60, Accounting and Reporting by Insurance 
Enterprises. This results in inconsistencies in the recognition and 
measurement of claim liabilities. This Statement requires that an 
insurance enterprise recognize a claim liability prior to an event of 
default (insured event) when there is evidence that credit deterioration 
has occurred in an insured financial obligation. This Statement requires 
expanded disclosures about financial guarantee insurance contracts. The 
accounting and disclosure requirements of the Statement will improve 
the quality of information provided to users of financial statements. 
SF AS 163 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2008 and interim periods within those 
years. The adoption of F ASB 163 is not expected to have a material 
impact on the Company's financial position. 
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Item XVII. Issuance History. 

On January 4 2011 we issued 25,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Ralph Riehl for services 
rendered. 
On January 4 2011 we issued 25,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Denis Sluka for services 
rendered. 
On January 27 2011 we issued 170,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Jeff Janes for services 

rendered. 
On March 10 2011 we issued 3,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Donald Wyatt for services 
rendered. 
On March 14 2011 we issued 1,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Glenn Harrold for services 

rendered. 
On March 17 2011 we issued 170,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Mike Katz for services 
rendered. 
On March 18 2011 we issued 1,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Glenn Harrold for services 
rendered. 
On March 18 2011 we issued 50,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Jeff Janes for services rendered. 
On March 22 2011 we issued 75,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Mike Fowler for services 
rendered. 
On April 21 2011 we issued 30,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Alidad Productions LLC for 
Retirement of Debt. 
On May 9 2011 we issued 357,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Jeff Janes for services rendered. 
On May 10 2011 we issued 2,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Benjamin Bonetti for services 
rendered. 
On May 10 2011 we issued 108,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Mike Fowler for services 
rendered. 
On May 12 2011 we issued 20,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Ralph Riehl for services 
rendered. 
On May 12 2011 we issued 20,000,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Denis Sluka for services 
rendered. 
On July 19 2011 we issued 500,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Jeff Janes for services rendered. 
On July 20 2011 we issued 500,000 in restricted shares of common stock to Lesley Jeanette Hernandez for 

services rendered. 

Item XVIII. Material Contracts 

We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the 
owners through purchase or license, for processing and sale as downloadable 
mobile and multi-media apps, during 2009. The status as of March 27, 2012 are 
as follows: 

• Travel Video Store- I 00 apps deployed, I 000+ in development 
• SoundsTrue-350 apps deployed 
• Glenn Harrold-40 apps deployed, 50 in development 
• Benjamin Bonetti-30 apps deployed, 40 in development 
• Eckhart Tolle Tv-15 apps deployed 20 in development 
• Model Fitness-20 apps deployed, 20 in development 
• Infinity Entertainment Group - 30 apps for sale, I 00 titles in 

development 
• Metatron-owned content - Over 300 apps for sale with another 600 

titles in development 
• Payton Kane-5 apps deployed, 10 in development 
• Rising Star-5 apps deployed, IO in development 
• My Yoga-20 apps deployed, IO in development 
• Soul Concerts - 23 apps for sale, 140 titles in development 
• Vanguard - 15 apps for sale, 400 titles in development 
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• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 200 apps for sale and over 250 
in development 

Item XIX. Legal Proceedings: 

We are not subject to any legal action nor are we aware of any legal action that is 
contemplated against us. 
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Item XX. Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers. 

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES 

Period Column (a) Column (b) Column (c) Column (d) 
Total Number of Average Price Total Number of Maximum 
Shares (or Paid per Share Shares (or Units) Number )or 
Units) (or Unit) Purchased as Approximate 
Purchased Part of Publicly Dollar Value) of 

Announced Shares (or Units) 
Plans or that May Yet Be 
Programs Purchased Under 

the Plans or 
Programs 

Month #1 
NIA 

NONE NONE NONE NONE 

Month #2 
NIA 

NONE NONE NONE NONE 

Month #3 
NIA 

NONE NONE NONE NONE 

Total NONE NONE NONE NONE 

During the year ended December 31, 2011, Metatron, Inc. did not purchase any equity 
securities privately or through a publicly announced program nor did any agent or affiliate of 
Metatron, Inc. 

During the year ended December 31, 2011 Metatron, Inc. did not default on any securities. 
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Other Information. 

Election of Directors; Appointment of Principal Officers. 

On June 22, 2009 we announced the appointment of the following officers and 
directors: 

Denis Sluka, Director and Chief Operating Officer (COO) 
Mr. Sluka has over 15 years of development, database and e-commerce expertise. 
Prior to co-founding his own consulting company in 2002, he served as senior 
inventory database programmer and manager for the high-end men's clothing 
designer and manufacturer, Mario Valente. Prior to that, he served with NY-based 
Croman Real Estate as its listings database developer. He also designed and 
developed the websites of clothing designer, Sigrid Olsen, FashionMall.com, Car 
and Driver, and Smashbox Cosmetics. His deep design and programming 
experience are crucial to the Company's ongoing success. 
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Item XX. Exhibits 

'IJe{aware PAGB 1 

'l1ie. :first State 

I, JEFl!'RBY Pf. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF 'l'BZ S'l'ATB OF 

DBLANARB, DO IIBRBBY CBRJ'IFY TBB A'n'ACHBD IS A T.RUB AND CORRECT 

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "METATRON, INC. ", FILED 

IN THIS OFFICB ON THE 7.WE:NTY-SBCOND DAY OF FBBRUARY, A.D. 2010, 

A'l' 5:47 O'CLOCK P.H. 

A FILBD COPY OF THIS CBRTIFICA2'B' HAS BBBN FORWARDBD TO 'l'HB 

Kmn COUNrY RBCORDBR OE' DBBDS. 

DA'l'B: 02-22-10 
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St.at.e of Delaware 
Sec:retaiy o£ State

lliv.u.tcm of COz]:)c)rattou
DltlJ.Nr«I 06:12 al 02/22/2010 

YIUD 05 �41 PH 02/22/2010 
SRV 100181591 - 3318552 IT1Z Sf ATE OF DELAWARE 

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT 
OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF 
MET A TRON, INC. 

It is hereby ccrti fled that: 

1.oThe name of the corporation is METATRON. It,; C. (the '"Corporation").o

2.oThe certificate of incorporation of the Corporation is hereby amended by strikingo
out ARTICLE 4 thereof and by substituting in lieu of said Article the following new Article: 

ARTICLE 4: The total nwnber of shares of common stock the Corporation shall 
have authority to is.sue is 300,000,000 shares, par value $0.001 per share, and the 
total number of shares of Preferred Stock the Corporation shall have authority to 
issue is 5,000,000 shares. par value $0.00I per share. The Preferred Stock authorized 
by this Certificate of lnoorporation shall be issued in series. The Board of Directors 
of the Corporation is authorized to establish series of Pref erred Stock and to fix, in 
Che manner and to the full extent provided and pcnnitted by law, the rights, 
preferences and limitations of each series of the Preferred Stock and the relative 
rights, preferences and limitations between or among such series. 

3.o The amendments of the certificate of incorporation herein cenified ha\•e beeno
duly adopted and written consent have been given in accordance with the pro,•isions of Section 228 
and 242 oflhc General Corporation Law of the State ofDela1>.'clre. 

Signed on February 22, 20 I 0 

.LJ/hL-
By: ___________ 

Name: Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Title: President & CEO 

For additional corporate documents, please see those already filed in the original disclosure 
document

:. 
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Issuers Certifications: 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, certify that: 

I. I have reviewed this disclosure statement ofMetatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any 
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances 
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to 
the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial 
information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure 
statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, 
results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: March 27, 2012 

/s/ Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Ralph Joseph Riehl 
President and Chairman of the Board of Directors 
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NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers 
Inc. On July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as 
a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate tnacking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont 
acquired fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of 
our total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares ofour 
common stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the 
sum of$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our 
authorized common stock to one hundred million ( I 00,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding 
common stock by a four to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of 
common stock to Rcomm's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as 
other assets in the company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight 
thousand five hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder. The cost of 
acquisition was valued at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as 
other assets in the company's books. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two 
thousand five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of 
acquisition against Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares 
of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as 
other assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Prese11tation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do 
not include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance 
with APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original 
shares of Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(B) Basis of Consolidation 

The Company's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 are consolidated to include the 
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accounts of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All 
significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(CJ Casi, a11d Cash Eq11ivale11ts 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(DJ Reve1111e Recog11itio11 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. IO I, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. l 04, "Revenue 
Recognition". In all cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence 
of an arrangement exists, the service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(EJ Property a11d Eq11ipme11t 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over 
their expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer 
equipment. As of December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(FJ /11come Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. I 09, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement I 09"). Under Statement I 09, deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying 
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary 
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and 
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(GJ /11come (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 

Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the 

extent stock options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the 
calculation of diluted income per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 
there were no shares issuable upon conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock 
options. 

(HJ Rece11t Acco1111ti11g Pro1101111ceme11ts 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("SFAS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period 
after the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions 
that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an 
entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and 
the disclosures that an entity should make about events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date. 
SFAS 165 will be effective for interim or annual period ending after June 15, 2010 and will be applied 
prospectively. The Company will adopt the requirements of this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 20 I 0. 
The Company does not anticipate the adoption of SF AS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of 
operations or consolidated financial position. 
In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ("SFAS 167"), 
which modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled 
through voting (or similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a 
company is required to consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a 
company's ability to direct the activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic 
performance. SF AS 167 requires an ongoing reassessment of whether a company is the primary beneficiary of a 
variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires additional disclosures about a company's involvement in variable 
interest entities and any significant changes in risk exposure due to that involvement. SF AS 167 is effective for 
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 20 I 0. 
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NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont 
acquired fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 I% of 
our total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our 
common stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the 
sum of$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in 
exchange of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having 
Rcomm, 
Inc. as the surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares 
of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 
shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of$360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement 
Inc. into 1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight 
thousand five hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at 
$0.35 per share or $150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 
shares of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two 
thousand five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 
shares of common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 
shares of common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares 
of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 
shares of common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 
shares of common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 
shares of common stock. 

On December IO, 2009 we converted the sum of $I51,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 
shares of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
5,520,077 shares of common stock. 
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On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
6,066,564 shares of common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
6,667,154 shares of common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of$428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of$249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
6,385,441 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
9,664,226 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
10,620,984 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
11,672,461 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
12,828,035 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
14,098,011 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 
shares of common stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 
shares of common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of$97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 
shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 
shares of common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
17,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 
28,660,393 shares of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners, LP 
('·Barron"), formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes, until December 31, 
2005. Subsequently, the note was extended until December 31, 2006. 

On June 28, and October 20, 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of 
$25,000 and$ 1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007, Barron Partners, LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 
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On April I, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April I, 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of$360,000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3, 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9, 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396,793 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2,180,885 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 
shares of common stock. 

On September 11, 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2,704,042 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 
shares of common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 
shares of common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum ofSI I0,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 
shares of common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 
shares of common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 
shares of common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of$151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 
shares of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126,962 of outstanding debt into 5,520,077 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 of outstanding debt into 6,066,564 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $390,029 of outstanding debt into 6,667,154 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 of outstanding debt into 7,327,202 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 of outstanding debt into 6,385,441 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 19, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294,294 of outstanding debt into 8,793,654 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 of outstanding debt into 9,664,226 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $181,265 of outstanding debt into 10,620,984 shares of 
common stock. 

Page 43 of 49 

App. 95 



On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 of outstanding debt into 12,828,035 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 of outstanding debt into 14,098,011 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 of outstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of 
common stock. 

On March 1, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 of outstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common 
stock. 

On March 15, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 of outstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 of outstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28,660,393 shares of 
common stock. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) Employment Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(B) Consulting Agreements 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(C) Operating Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(D) Investment Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force. 

(E) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $25,000 to the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 
shares of our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued 
during the fourth quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 
shares of our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued 
during the fourth quarter of 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount of $23,343. This amount was repaid 
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by a third party on October 1, 2009 

NOTE 7 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

EXHIBIT2 

METATRON 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 
(UNAUDITED) 
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Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2011 

2011 2010 

18,583 (425,786) 
(15,861) (27,�1) 

2,722 {453,187) 

(154,470) 

(154,470) 

Ol'ERATING ACTIVmES 
lletlname 
A«ountsR«eivable 
Advar= ftan Shareholdets 
Acxounls P.lyable 

r-1et cilSh ptOVk!ed by Operating Adivities 

Investing Activities 
Cootent 

Net Cash provided by lnvesUn Activities 

FINANONG ACTlVITIES 
Notes Payable 
Shareholders' Equity:Common S!Dck $.001 Par Value 
Shareholdets' EGuity:Paid in Capital 
Opening Balance Equity 
Preferred Stock Issuance 

tlet cash pro-lidcd by Financing Activities 

Cash at beglnning of period 

Clsh at end of pericc:I 

(290,500) 
30,000 

260,000 

(500) 

2,222 

18,220 

(3,622,942) 
286,215 

3,960,426 

623,699 

16,M2 

2,178 

20442 18,221 
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Mot&tn,n,Inc 
SUtemmt of stocklloldon Eqvlly 

For 11\1 Twelve Montll• Ending Doccmllu 31,2011 
(Unaudited) 

PrdcnedStcd, CC,,,.,..,Slod< 

tlombcrd "'"1':berd Paldln -

Dcf',a(ln<,,me) Eq,,1y 

llillnceD<mrbcrll. 2010 341,ffl,119 s 341.975 7,JOS,168 (6.953.7-IG) s 6ff.40J 

100 100 

30,000,COO 30,000 Z60,IIOO 2'0.000 

Ndlnmll<(Lon)rort11oT"'°""mcnthsEndalDocoml>uJ1,ZOU 18.G33 18,CSl 

1111--ll,ZOU J7L97l.119 371,975 7,568,268 (6.9J5.657) 1,004,586 
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Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

Revenue 
Other Income 

Total Income 

Product Cost 
General and Adminstrabve 

Total Cost & Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Retained Loss, Beg 
Retained Loss, End 

Income (Loss) Per Share: 
Basic 
Diluted 

Number of Shares Used in the per share 
Calculation 
Basic 
Diluted 

Metatron, Inc 

Profit Loss 
Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2011 
(Unaudited) 

Twelve Months Ended Dec 31 

2010 2011 2010 

115,545 99,376 481,720 278,160 
60000 

99,376 541,720 278,160 

73,958 
27,802 

101,760 

350,258 
173,379 

523,637 

361,016 
342,930 

703,946 

(2,384) 18,083 (425,786) 

(2,384) 18
!
083 (425

!
786) 

(6,953,740) 
(6,935,657) 

(6,527,954) 
(6,953,740) 

(0.0186) 
(0.0186) 

(0.0203) 
(0.0203) 

371,973,819 
371,973,819 

341,973,819 
341,973,819 

Three Months Ended Dec 31 

2011 

115,545 

48,665 
37,498 

86,163 

29,382 

29
1
382 
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Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31,2011 

( Unaudited} 

DecJl,2011 Dec 31,2010 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,442 18,220 

Receivables 43,262 27,401 

Total Current Assets 63,704 45,621 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 1 474 1 474 

Total Fixed Assets 1,474 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 14,935 
Acquistion of !Mobilize 149,750 
Acqulstion of lust Data 100,000 
Acqulstion of PB Magic 750,000 
Content 154,470 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILmES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Other Current Liabilities 79,360 

1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

1,169,155 

1,234,333 

1,169,155 

1,216
1
250 

79,360 
Total Other Current Liabilities 79,360 79,360 

Total Current Liabilities 79,360 79,360 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable 149,988 440,488 

Total Long Term Liabilities 149,988 

Total Liabilities 229,348 

Equity 
Retained Earnings (6,953,740) 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par value: 5,000,000 Shares 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
12/31/11 
Common Stock $.001 Par Value: 600,000,000 371,974 
Shares Authorized:371,973,819 Issued and 
Outstanding as of 12/31/11 

Paid in Capital 7,568,168 
Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eaming 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILmES & EQUITY 

7,940,142 

lB.583 
1,004,985 

1,234,333 

7,650,142 

(425,786) 
696,402 

t216,250 

440,488 

519,848 

(6,527,954) 

341,974 

7,308,168 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(ll)(a)(5} 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: April 22, 2013 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to fulfill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2- l l (a)(S) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule 15c2-1 I 
(a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM I. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as '"MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 200 l. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headquarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www .metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 
The Company's CUSIP is 59140T 103. 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - $0.00 I 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.001 

Stated Value of Series 'A' Preferred Stock - $100 

Shares Authorized: 

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock, 

and Series "A" Preferred Stock. App. 104 
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Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2012, we have 600,000,000 shares authorized and 532,083,791 shares issued and outstanding of which 
442,368,691 are freely tradable. 

As of December 31, 2012, we have 1,655 shareholders of record. 

Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2012, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one ( 1) share issued and outstanding. 

Series "A" Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2012, we have one ( 1) shares authorized, and one ( 1) share of Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock, 
issued and outstanding. 

Transfer Agent 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www .pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@pacificstocktransfer.com 
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106 
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security: 

None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: 

None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our 

total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Ravert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 
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hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of$428,64 l of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$199,210 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 20 IO we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2012, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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Metatron1 Inc 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31,2012 

( Unaudited) 

Dec 31,2012 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 489 

Receivables 88,347 

Total Current Assets 88,836 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 1 474 

Total Fixed Assets 1,474 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RCOmm 14,935 
Acquistlon of IMobilize 149,750 
Acquistlon of Just Data 100,000 
Acquistlon of PB Magic 750,000 
COntent 154,470 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Other Current Liabilities 79,360 

Dec 31,2011 

20,442 

43,262 

63,704 

1 474 
1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

1,169,155 

1,259,465 

1,169,155 

1,234,333 

79,360 
Total Other Current 1Jabmt1es 79,360 79,360 

Total Current Liabilities 79,360 79,360 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable 141,988 150,488 

Total Long Term Liabilities 141,988 

Total Liabilities 221,348 

Equity 
Retained Earnings (7,035,657) 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 100 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
12/31/12 
Common Stock $.001 Par Value: 600,000,000 532,084 
Shares Authorized:532,083,791 Issued and 
Outstanding as of 12/31/12 

Paid in Capital 7,528,673 
Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eaming 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

8,060,857 

12.917 
1,038,117 

1,259,465 

7,940,242 

18,083 
1,004,585 

1,234,433 

150,488 

229,848 

(6,953,740) 

100 

371,974 

7,568,168 

Page 1 of 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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559,474 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Income 
Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2012 
(Unaudited) 

Tlvee Months Ended December 31,2012 Twelw Months Ended December 2012 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
Ordinary lncane/EXpense 

Income 
Revenue 

Total lnc0me 
153,642 
153,642 

115,545 
115,545 

572,391 
572,391 

541,720 
541,720 

Product Cost 
General and Admlnslrative 

117,972 
34,262 

48,665 

37,498 
430,855 
128,619 

350,258 
173,379 

Total Cost & Expenses 152,234 86,163 523,637 

lletOrdinaryinoome 1,408 29,382 12,917 18,083 

Netlnmme 1408 29382 1�917 18,083 

Retained Loss, Beg p,oJs 6572 i61
95lc7401 

Retained Loss, End (7,022,740) (6,935,657) 

Income (Less) Per Share: 
Basic (0.0132) (0.0186) 
Diluted (0.0132) (0.0186) 

Number o/ Shares Used In the per share 
Calculation 
Basic 532,083,791 371,973,819 
c;luted 532,083,791 371,973,819 

Page 1 of1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Metatron Inc. 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2012 
(Unaudited) 

Operating Expenses 
Net Income 
Accounts Receivable 
Advances from Shareholders 
Accounts Payable 

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 

2012 
12,917 

(45,085) 

(32,168) 

2011 
18,083 

(15,861) 

2,222 

Investing Activities 
Content 
Acquisition of RComm 
Property and Equipment 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Financing Activities 
Notes Payable 
Shareholders equity: Common Stock $.001 Par Value 
Shareholders equity: Paid in Capital 
Opening Balance Equity 
Preferred Stock Issuance 

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 

Net cash increase for period 

Cash at beginning of period 

Cash at end of period 

(8,500) (290,000) 
96,409 30,000 

(75,694) 260,000 

12,215 

(19,953) 2,222 

20,442 18,220 

489 20,442 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Metatron Inc. 
Statement of Stockholders Equity 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2012 
(Unaudited) 

Preferred 
Stock 

Number of 
Shares 

Amount 

Common 
Stock 

Number of 
Shares 

Amount Paid In 
Capital 

Accumulated 
Deficit 

(Income) 

Total 
Stockholders 

Equity 

Balance December 31, 2011 $ JOO 371,973,819 $ 371,974 7,568,068 (6,953,740) $ 1,004,485 

Prior Year Correction (I00,000) (100,000) 

Common Stock Issued 85,694,974 85,694 (49,495) 36,199 

Common Stock Issued in Exchange of Long Term 5,000,000 5,000 10,000 15,000 
Debts 

Common Stock Issued in Exchange of professional 69,414,998 69,416 69,416 
Fees 

Net Income (Loss) for the Twelve months Ended 
December 31,2012 

12,917 12,917 

Balance, December 31, 2102 $ 100 532,083,791 532,084 7,528,573 (7,040,823) 1,038,017 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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MET A TRON INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Internally prepared by management 

December 31, 2012 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On 

July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding 

company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 I% of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized 

common stock to one hundred million ( I 00,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four 

to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common 

stock to Rcomm's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the 

company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize 's sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued 

at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's 

books. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against 

Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other 

assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do not 

include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 

APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 

Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(BJ Basis ofC011solidatio11 
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of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­
company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(CJ Cash and Cash Eq11ivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(DJ Reven11e Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue Recognition". In all 
cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Eq11ipme11t 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 
expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 
December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement I 09"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 
in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) Income (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 
Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 
options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 
per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 
conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(HJ Recent Acco1111ti11g Prono11ncements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("SFAS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 
the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 
events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 
should make about events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date. SF AS 165 will be effective for interim 
or annual period ending after June 15, 20 IO and will be applied prospectively. The Company will adopt the requirements of 
this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 20 I 0. 
The Company does not anticipate the adoption of SF AS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of operations or 
consolidated financial position. 
In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ("SFAS 167"), which 
modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting (or 
similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 
consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 
activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SFAS 167 requires an ongoing 
reassessment of whether a company is the primary Afapici1rylf a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 
::ulciitinnal rlisdmmrP.s ahn11t a r.nmnanv's invnlvP.m�nt in variahlP. intP.rnst P.ntities ancl anv siP'nitir.ant r.hanP'P.S in risk 



exposure due to that involvement. SFAS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series ••A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 
of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 
surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 
1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 
of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 
common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of$15l�Ji)f o1i£14nding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of r:ommon stor:k 



On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,01 I shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March I, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97.300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30. 2010 we converted the sum of $97 000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900.000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 20 IO we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20. 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners, LP 

("Barron"). formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes, until December 31. 

2005. Subsequently. the note was extended until Decem\ppl, 1obfi 



On June 28. and October 20, 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007, Barron Partners, LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April 1, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April 1, 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of$360,000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3, 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9, 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396,793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2,180,885 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 11, 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2,704,042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216 203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10. 2009 we converted the sum of$ 151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126,962 of outstanding debt into 5,520.077 shares of common stock. 

On January 8. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 ofoutstanding debt into 6,066.564 shares of common stock. 

On January 12 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $390,029 ofoutstanding debt into 6,667.154 shares of common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 ofoutstanding debt into 7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6 385,441 shares of common stock. 

On January 19. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294 294 ofoutstanding debt into 8,793,654 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 of outstanding debt into 9,664.226 shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $1&\pfm o18t&tanding debt into 10 620,984 shares of common stock. 
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On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 ofoutstanding debt into 12,828.035 shares of common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28,660,393 shares of common 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 ofoutstanding debt into 14,098.01 l shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 of outstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of common stock. 

On March 1, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 of outstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13.900,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 of outstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000 000 shares of common 

stock. 

stock. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) Employment Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(BJ Cons11/ting Agreemellts 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(C) Operating Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(D) Investment Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force
.:. 

(E) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $25,000 to the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares of 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares of 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount ·of $23,343. This amount was repaid by a 

third party on October l ,  2009 

ITEM 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, ANDA��Ifft 



Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 

We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 

marketing, "Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 

internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 

their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 

services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 

The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of lncomoration 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 

Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services. and Their Markets 

A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 
we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 

context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 

new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 

of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

• Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
• Detailed reports and market insights 
• Strategic direction based on market research 
• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 

turnkey website development that reflects the entire B2B or 82C relationship, including: 

• Introducing relevant, customized information, products and services. 
• Demonstrating the benefits of client products and services. 
• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients. 

Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 

that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­

commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 

closely with our clients to create published content that fits their business and captures the consumer's attention, but 

also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 

Projecting a professional image 
Offering informative content 
Including user-friendly navigation 
Incorporating fast-loading graphics 
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Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 
clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 
programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 
computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 
necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2012. The status as of March 25, 2013 are 
as follows: 

Travel Video Store-I 00 apps deployed, I mega-App in development 
Glenn Harrold-45 apps deployed, more mega-Apps in development 
Gary Zukav-1 mega-App in development 

• Eckhart Tolle Tv-16 apps deployed updates to mega-App in development 
• Metatron-owned content - Over 300 apps for sale with multiple mega-Apps in development 
• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 200 apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our 
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
the Internet industry is consolidating; 
many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 
client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 
to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 
technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 
results and our ability to grow our business. 

E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to risks associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 
spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as "��tr!PTCi It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speet!of mobile application content deployment. 



H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

8. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 

years in any of the following: 

(I) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 

suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 

activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 

of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 
Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 2 7 ,000,000( 1) 0 5.07% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 
Denis Sluka 27,000,000 0 5.07% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 

<II Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the 
shareholders. See Part 8, Section V herein 

ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS 

Counsel 

Joseph M. Lucosky, Esq. 
Anslow & App. 120 Jaclin LLP 
195 Route 9 South. Manalanan. NJ 07726 



(732) 409-1212 Phone: 
Email: jlucosky@anslow law .com 

Public Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite l 0 1 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite IO 1 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 

None 
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ITEM 10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

I. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: April 22, 2013, 

.LJ� 
Signature: Isl Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(11}(a)(5) 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: March 28, 2014 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to fulfill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2-l l (a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2- l l 
(a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM 1. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 2001. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headquarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www.metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - $0.001 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.001 

Stated Value of Series •A' Preferred Stock- $100 

Shares Authorized: 

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock, 

and Series "A" Preferred Stock. App. 125 

The Company's CUSIP is 59140T 103. 
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Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2013, we have 600,000,000 shares authorized and 589,634,458 shares issued and outstanding of which 
497,368,691 are freely tradable. 

As of December 31, 2013, we have 1,658 shareholders of record. 

Pref erred Stock 
As of December 31, 2013, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one (1) share issued and outstanding. 

Series "A" Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2013, we have one (1) shares authorized, and one (1) share of Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock, 

issued and outstanding. 

Tran sf er Agent 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Wann Springs Road, Suite 240 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www .pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@pacificstocktransfer.com 
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106 
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 1s registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security: 

None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: 

None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ('·South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our 

total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting lnc. into 2, I 80,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 
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hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of$216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 20 IO we converted the sum of $390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900.000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30. 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of$48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 20 IO we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

ITEM S. FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2012, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31,2013 

( Unaudited) 

Dec 31,2013 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (459) 

Receivables 56,982 

Total Current Assets 56,523 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 1,474 

Total Fixed Assets 1,474 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 14,935 
Acquistion of IMobilize 149,750 
Acquistion of Just Data 100,000 
Acquistion of PB Magic 750,000 
Content 154,470 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIAS!LffiES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Other Current Liabilities 
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Llabllitles 
Notes Payable 75,088 

Dec31,2012 

489 

88,347 

88,836 

1 474 
1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

1,169,155 

1,227,152 

1,169,155 

1,259,465 

79,360 
79,360 

79,360 

141,988 
Total Long Term Liabilities 75,088 

Total Liabilities 75,088 

Equity 
Retained Earnings (7,022,740 ) 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 100 
Authorized: l SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
12/31/13 
Common Stock S.001 Par Value: 600,000,000 589,634 
Shares Authorized:589,634,458 Issued and 
Outstanding as of 12/31/13 

Paid In Capital 7,516,507 
Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eaming 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILffiES & EQUITY 

8,106,241 

68,563 
1,152,064 

1,227,152 

8,060,857 

12,917 
1,038,117 

1,259,465 

141,988 

221,348 

(7,035,657) 

100 

532,084 

7,528,673 

Page 1 of 5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Income 
Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2013 
(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended December 31,2013 Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2013 

2013 2012 2013 2012 

Diluted 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 
Revenue 177,256 153,641 730,751 572,391 

Total Income 177,256 153,641 730,751 572,391 

Product Cost 102,415 117,972 527,348 430,855 
General and Adminstrative 31,828 34,261 134,840 128,619 

Total Cost & Expenses 134,243 152,233 662,188 559,474 

Net Ordinary Income 43,013 1,408 68,563 12,917 

r1et Income 43,013 1,408 68,563 12 917 

Income (loss) Per Share: 

Basic 0.0001163 0.0000244 

Diluted 0.0001143 0.0000215 

�mber or Shares Used in lhe per share 
Calculation 

589,634,458 529,160,363 

600,000,000 600,000,000 

Page 1 af 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Motntron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twolvo Months Ended 
Dacombor 31,2013 

OPEAATING ACTIVITIES 
Nit.,._ 
Accoo,nts­
Cunfflll.JlblMMs 
Ac-.ntsPay-

Nlt ai<h p,o,,d..S by Opc.-ating AttMt,eS 

ln..,es.tlniaActMtles 
Con.tent 
'-CqM•"Atlon Of RCOmm 
p,optrty and EQ.atpr'l'!et\l 

Nit C."' prov"'ed by I�_, Ac!Mbfl 

FINANCING .. CTIVITIES 
NolnP,y-

Stla,tnOldtn" E(udy:CanffQI SCoc:11. 1.001 Par Yak.le 
SNrlhol<len' Eou,ty:Paod., Cap,tal 
OpffinQ BaLal\Ct! Equity 
Preferred Sto"' lisuanco 

Net talh ptOVlded by Finanono AChwt1es 

Net CHh lntN&W for pirnod 

Cuti at end ol pcnod 

u.s6J 
Jt,J&S 

(19,JM) 

IZ.'17 
(45,085) 

llZ,l&a) 

(66,900) 
57,551 

(12,167) 

(21,516) 

(g48) 

489 

(4§1) 

lZ,215 

(19,95]) 

Z0,44Z 

489 

(8,SCOJ 
96,•og 

(75,694) 

Pago 1 of 1 

The acco111pa11yi11g notes are a11 integral part oftheseji11a11cia/ statements. 
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5,384 

Metatn>n, Inc 
Statement of Stockholders Equity 

for the Twelve Months Ending December 31. 2013 
(Unaudited) 

PrclerredS!ock Common Stock 
Tela! 

Number of Numbcrol Paid In Acmrmjaled Stockholders 
Amount !illatcs Amount G,pillll Oelicil(lnccme) Equity 

� Dcccmtx:r 31. 2012 100 5]2,083,791 532,084 7,528,673 (7,022,740) 1,038,117 

Common SIOd< I� In Exct,,mge for �uses 40,000,000 40,000 40,000 

Common Stock Issued in Ex�ngc for di'1ribulfon rights 12,166,667 12,167 (12,167) 

Common Slack Issued in Eic�ngc or ProfC!SSlonal Fees 5,384,000 5,]84 

t,ct lnc:ome(Loss) ror Ille� monlhs Ended Dcccmber 31,2013 68,56] 68,563 

Balance, Dcccmbcr J1,201J UXI 589,634,458 589,615 7,516,506 (6,954,177) 1,152,064 

The accompanying notes are an integral_p_art of these financial statements. 
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METATRON INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Internally prepared by management 

December 31, 2013 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On 

July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding 

company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ('"South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized 

common stock to one hundred million (100,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four 

to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common 

stock to Rcomm's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the 

company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued 

at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's 

books. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against 

Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other 

assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do not 

include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 

APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 

Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(BJ Basis of Consolidation 
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of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­
company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(CJ Cash a11d Cash Eq11ivale11ts 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(DJ Reven11e Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 101, .. Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, .. Revenue Recognition". In all 
cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Eq11ipme11t 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 
expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 
December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is Sl ,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. I 09, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. Under Statement I 09, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 
in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) /11come (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 
Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 
options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 
per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 
conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(HJ Recent Acco1111ti11g Prono1111cements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ( .. SFAS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 
the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 
events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 
should make about events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date. SF AS 165 will be effective for interim 
or annual period ending after June 15, 2010 and will be applied prospectively. The Company will adopt the requirements of 
this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 2010. 
The Company does not anticipate the adoption of SFAS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of operations or 
consolidated financial position. 
In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, ••Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ("SFAS 167"), which 
modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting ( or 
similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 
consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 
activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SFAS 167 requires an ongoing 
reassessment of whether a company is the primary App'icil�4r a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 
�ll"Mitinnal rlisdns11rP.s ahnut a c.nmnanv's invnlvP-mP.nt in variahlP- intP.rP.st P.ntitiP.s anrl anv sii:rnific.ant c.hani:rP.s in risk 
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exposure due to that involvement. SFAS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 l % of our total 
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 
of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 
surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Ravert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 
1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 
$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 
of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 
common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$1 l0,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December I 0, 2009 we converted the sum of $151 �Ji)f o1ii3ioding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
nf �nmmnn stn�k 



On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 
stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48 450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17 .000.000 shares 
of common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 
of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners, LP 
, .. Barron"), formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes, until December 31, 
2005. Subsequently. the note was extended until Decenf\pJ)l. 1@6 



On June 28. and October 20, 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007, Barron Partners, LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April 1. 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April 1. 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of$360,000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3, 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Ravert Consulting Inc 

On June 9, 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396,793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Ravert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2,180,885 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September I I, 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2.704,042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7. 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19 2009 we converted the sum of $216 203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$110.224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755 190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4.572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126,962 of outstanding debt into 5,520,077 shares of common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 of outstanding debt into 6,066,564 shares of common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $390,029 of outstanding debt into 6,667,154 shares of common stock. 

On January 13. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 of outstanding debt into 7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6,385,441 shares of common stock. 

On January 19, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294,294 ofoutstanding debt into 8,793,654 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164. 93 6 of outstanding debt into 9,664.226 shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $11\pli)i ofalstanding debt into 10,620,984 shares of common stock. 
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On Februarv 25. 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. convened S218.932 or outstanding debt into 12.828,035 shares or common stock. 

On Februarv 25. 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted S240,606 or outstanding debt into 14.098,0 I I shares or common stock. 

On Februarv 25. 20 IO PH P Holdings Inc. converted S254.327 or outstanding debt into 14.901.989 shares or common stock. 

On March I. 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 or outstanding debt into 5,000.000 shares or common stock. 

On March 15. 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted S97.300 or outstanding debt into 13 900.000 shares or common stock. 

On April 30. 20 IO PH P Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 of outstanding debt into 13,000.000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30. 20 IO PH P Holdings Inc. converted S97,300 of outstanding debt into 13.900.000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27. 20 IO Pl-IP Holdings Inc. converted S48.450 of outstanding debt into 17.000.000 shares or common 

stock. 

On September 28. 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted S81.682 or outstanding debt into 28.660.393 shares of common 

stock. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) Emplovment Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(B) Consulting Agreements 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(C) Ooemting Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(DJ Jn11est111ent Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force
0 

(£) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of S25,000 to the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares or 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter or 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of S4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares or 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter or 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount or S23,343. This amount was repaid by a 

third party on October I, 2009 

ITEi\l 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS. PRODUCTS. AND�p��'If§B 



Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 
We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 

marketing, "Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 
internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 

their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 

services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 

The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of Incorporation 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 
Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services and Their Markets 

A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 
we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 
context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 
new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 
of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

• Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
Detailed reports and market insights 

• Strategic direction based on market research 
• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 

turnkey website development that reflects the entire 828 or B2C relationship, including: 

Introducing relevant, customized information, products and services. 
Demonstrating the benefits of client products and services. 

• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients . 

Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 

that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­
commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 
closely with our clients to create published content that fits their business and captures the consumer's attention, but 

also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 

• Projecting a professional image 
Offering informative content 

• Including user-friendly navigation 
• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 
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Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 
clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 
programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 
computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 
necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2013. The status as of March 28, 2014 are 
as follows: 

• Travel Video Store-100 apps deployed, I mega-App in development 
Glenn Harrold-SO apps deployed, more mega-Apps in development 

• Social Media App and Movie App in development 
Eckhart Tolle Tv-16 apps deployed updates to mega-App in development 
Metatron-owned content - Over 300 apps for sale with multiple mega-Apps in development 

• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 200 apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
the Internet industry is consolidating; 

• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 

client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 
to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 
technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 
results and our ability to grow our business. 

E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to risks associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 
spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as ..��tr�1'f\ It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speetf of mobile application content deployment. 



H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS. DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 
Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

8. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 

years in any of the following: 

( 1) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 
suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 
activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 
of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 

Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 27,000,000( 1) 0 5.07% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 
Denis Sluka 27,000,000 0 5.07% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 

(I) Joe Riehl owns one share of Series '"A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the 
shareholders. See Part B, Section V herein 

ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS 

Counsel 

Joseph M. Lucosky, Esq. 
Anslow & App. 141 Jaclin LLP 
195 Route 9 South. Manalanan. NJ 07726 



Phone: (732) 409-1212 
Email: jlucosky@anslowlaw.com 

Public Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite l O l 

Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite l O 1 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 

None 
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ITEM 10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: March 28, 2014, 

Signature: /s/ Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(11)(a)(5) 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: March 28, 2015 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to fulfill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2- I I (a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2- l l 
(a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM 1. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. -November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 2001. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headquarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www .metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 
The Company's CUSIP is 59140T 103. 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - $0.00 l 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.001 

Stated Value of Series 'A' Preferred Stock- $100 

Shares Authorized: 

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock, 

and Series "A" Preferred Stock. App. 146 
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Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2014, we have 600,000,000 shares authorized and 599,881,458 shares issued and outstanding of which 
527,368,691 are freely tradable. 

As of December 31, 2014, we have 1,657 shareholders of record. 

Pref erred Stock 
As of December 31, 2014, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one ( 1) share issued and outstanding. 

Series "A" Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2014, we have one (I) shares authorized, and one (I) share of Series .. A" Convertible Preferred Stock, 
issued and outstanding. 

Tran sf er Agent 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www.pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@pacificstocktransfer.com 
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106 
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security: 

None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: 

None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ('"Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 I% of our 

total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series '"A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 
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hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of$216,203 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of S390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900 000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 20 IO we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2014, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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(459) 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2014 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income 
Ac.counts Receivable 
Current Liabilities 
Ac.counts Payable 

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 

Investing Activities 
content 
Acquisition of RCOmm 
property and Equipment 

Net cash provided by Investin Activities 

FINANCING ACTIVmES 
Notes Payable 
Shareholders' Equity:Common Stock $.001 Par value 
Shareholders' Equity:Paid in capital 
Opening Balance Equity 
Preferred Stock Issuance 

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 

Net cash increase for period 

2014 2013 

57,422 68,563 
(2,733) 31,365 

(79,360) 
100,000 
154,689 20,568 

{100,000) 

(100,000) 

(56,710) (66,900) 
10,247 57,551 
(7,725) {12,167) 

(54,188) (21,516) 

501 (948) 

cash at beginning of period 

42 (459)cash at end ofperiod 
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Metatrcn, Inc 

Statement of Stockholders Equity 
Fer the Twelve Months Ending December 31,2014 

{Unaudited) 

PteleffeclStock 

Number of 

CcmmonStodt 

Number of Paid In Accumulatt!d 
To!'.11 
Slodhoklas 

Balance December 31, 2013 100 589,634,458 589,634 7,516,506 (6,954,177) 1,152,064 

Ccmmon Stade Issued In E>:d,qe for lkxluses 

Ccmmon Stade Issued In E>:d,qe for distnblltlon rlghls 7,725,000 7,725 (7,725) 

Common Stade lssual in Em,anga of Professional Fees 2,522,000 2,522 2,522 

Net lncome(L.oss) for the Twelve months Ended Dea:mbcr 31,2014 57,422 57,422 

Balance December 31,2014 100 599,881,458 599,881 7,508,781 (6,896,755) 1,212,008 

Shan::s Amount Clpital Ddldl(Income) Equity 



Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

Revenue 

Total Income 

Product COSt 
General and Adminstrative 

Total Cost & Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Income (Loss) Per Share: 
Basic 
Diluted 

Number of Shares Usec in the per share 
calculation 
Basic 

Diluted 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Income 

Twelve Months Ended 
December 31,2014 

(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended December 
20l4 20ll 

22,421 177,256 434,088 730,752 
22,421 177,256 

l6,947 l02,4l5 
22,080 31,828 

39,027 134,243 

(l6,606) 43,013 

!16,6062 43,013 

Twelve Months Ended December 
20l4 

434,088 

265,907 
110,759 

376,666 

57,422 

57,422 

0.0000957 
0.0000957 

599,881,458 
600,000,000 

2013 

730,752 

527,348 
134,841 

662,189 

68,563 

68,563 

0.0001163 
0.0001143 

589,634,458 
600,000,000 
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Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2014 
( Unaudited) 

December 31,2014 December 31,2013 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

cash and cash Equivalents 42 (459) 

Receivables 59,715 56,982 

Total Current Assets 59,757 56,523 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 1,474 1,474 

Total Fixed Assets 1,474 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 14,935 
Acquistion of !Mobilize 149,750 
Acqulstion of Just Data 100,000 
Acqulstion of PB Magic 750,000 
Content 254,470 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Uabilitles 
Accounts Payable 100,000 
Other Current Liabilities 
Total Other Current Llabllitles 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable 18,378 

100,000 

100,000 

1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

1,269,155 

1,330,386 

1,169,155 

1,227,152 

751088 
Total Long Term Liabilities 18,378 

Total Liabilities 118,378 

Equity 
Retained Earnings (6,954,177) 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 100 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
12/31/14 
Common Stock S.001 Par Value: 600,000,000 599,881 
Shares Aulhorized:599,881,458 Issued and 
Outstanding as of 12/31/14 

Paid In capital 7,508,782 
Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eamlng 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUllY 

8,108,763 

57,422 
1,212,008 

1,330,386 

8,106,241 

68,563 
1,152,064 

1,227,152 

75,088 

75,088 

(7,022,740) 

100 

589,634 

7,516,507 

Pago 1 of 1 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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METATRON INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
Internally prepared by management 

December 31, 2014 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On 

July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding 

company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized 

common stock to one hundred million (100,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four 

to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common 

stock to Rcomm's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the 

company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize' s sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued 

at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's 

books. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against 

Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other 

assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do not 

include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 

APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 

Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(B) Basis of Consolidation 
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of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­
company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(CJ Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(DJ Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue Recognition". In all 
cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Equipment 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 
expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 
December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. I 09, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 
in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) Income (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 
Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 
options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 
per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 
conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(HJ Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("SF AS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 
the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 
events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 
should make about events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date. SF AS 165 will be effective for interim 
or annual period ending after June 15, 2010 and will be applied prospectively. The Company will adopt the requirements of 
this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 2010. 
The Company does not anticipate the adoption of SFAS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of operations or 
consolidated financial position. 
In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ("SFAS 167"), which 
modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting ( or 
similar rights) should be consolidated. SF AS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 
consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 
activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SFAS 167 requires an ongoing 
reassessment of whether a company is the primary Ap}pici1�6,f a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 
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exposure due to that involvement. SFAS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 
of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 
surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 
1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 
Sl50,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 
of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 
common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December I 0, 2009 we converted the sum of $151 A'J,Ji)f o1.i6ilnding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
nf r.nmmnn �tnr.k 



On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum ofS249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 
stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 27. 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 
of common stock. 

On September 28. 2010 we converted the sum of $81.682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 
of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners. LP 
{"Barron") formerly its largest shareholder. extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes, until December 31, 
2005. Subseguently the note was extended until DecenAppl 1iJ8. 



On June 28, and October 20, 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007. Barron Partners, LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April 1, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April 1. 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of $360,000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3, 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9, 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396 793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2.180,885 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 11, 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2,704.042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19. 2009 we converted the sum of $2 I 6,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126.954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December IO, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572.408 shares 
of common stock. 

On Januaty 6, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126,962 ofoutstanding debt into 5 520 077 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 8, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 of outstanding debt into 6 066,564 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 12, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $390,029 ofoutstanding debt into 6,667,154 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 13, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 ofoutstanding debt into 7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 14. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6,385.441 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 19, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294,294 ofoutstanding debt into 8 793.654 shares of common stock. 

On Februaty 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 ofoutstanding debt into 9,664.226 shares of common stock. 

On Februaty 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $1.i\pll)i otSQtanding debt into 10,620.984 shares of common stock. 
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On February 25 20 l 0 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 of outstanding debt into 12,828.035 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 of outstanding debt into 14,098 011 shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 of outstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of common stock. 

On March 1, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 of outstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On March 15. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 ofoutstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000,000 shares of common 

stock. 

On September 28 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28.660,393 shares of common 

stock. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(AJ Emplovme11t Agreeme11ts 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(B) Co11s11/ti11g Agreeme11ts 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(CJ Operating Lease Agreeme11ts 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(D) I11vest111e11t Agree111e11ts 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force 
.., 

(EJ Litigatio11. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $25,000 to the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares of 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares of 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount of $23,343. This amount was repaid by a 

third party on October 1, 2009 

ITEM 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, ANDApt!,�lf=@� 



Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 

We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 
marketing, "Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 
internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 
their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 
services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 
The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of lncmporation 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 
Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services, and Their Markets 

A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 
we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 
context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 
new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 
of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
• Detailed reports and market insights 
• Strategic direction based on market research 
• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 
turnkey website development that reflects the entire 828 or 82C relationship, including: 

Introducing relevant, customized information, products and services. 
Demonstrating the benefits of client products and services. 

• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients . 

Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 
that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­
commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 
closely with our clients to create published content that fits their business and captures the consumer's attention, but 
also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 

• Projecting a professional image 
Offering informative content 

• Including user-friendly navigation 
• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 
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Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 
clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 
programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 
computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 
necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2013. The status as of March 28, 2014 are 
as follows: 

Travel Video Store-100 Apps deployed, more Apps in development 
Glenn Harrold- more Apps in development 

• Social Media/Dating App and Movie App in development 
• Eckhart Tolle Tv-16 Apps deployed updates to Apps in development 
• Metatron-owned content - Over 300 Apps for sale with multiple Apps in development 
• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 50 Apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our 
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
• the Internet industry is consolidating; 
• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 

client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 
to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 
technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 
results and our ability to grow our business. 

E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to risks associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 
spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as "��tr�(:91 It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and spre'ct of mobile application content deployment. 



H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 
Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

B. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 

years in any of the following: 

(I) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 
suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 
activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 
of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 
Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 7 ,000,000( I) 0 1.17% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 
Denis Sluka 7,000,000 0 1.17% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 

(I) Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the 
shareholders. See Part B, Section V herein 

ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS 

Counsel 

Joseph M. Lucosky, Esq. 
Anslow & App. 163 Jaclin LLP 
195 Route 9 South. Manalanan. NJ 07726 



Phone: (732) 409-1212 
Email: jlucosky@anslowlaw.com 

Public Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 

Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 

None 
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ITEM 10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: March 28, 2015, 

Signature: Isl Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(ll)(a)(S} 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: January 14, 2016 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to fulfill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2-l l (a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2- l l 
(a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM I. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 2001. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headquarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite IO 1 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www .metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 
The Company's CUSIP is 59140T202. 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - S0.00 I 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.00 I 

Stated Value of Series 'A' Preferred Stock - $ 100 

Shares Authorized: 

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock, 

and Series "A" Preferred Stock. App. 168 
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Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2015, we have 600,000,000 shares authorized and 569,618,237 shares issued and outstanding of which 
129,610,733 are freely tradable. 

As of December 31, 2015, we have 1,659 shareholders of record. 

Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2015, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one (l) share issued and outstanding. 

Series "A" Preferred Stock 

As of December 31, 2015, we have one (1) shares authorized, and one (l) share of Series '"A" Convertible Preferred Stock, 
issued and outstanding. 

Transfer Agent 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www .pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@paci ficstocktrans fer .com 
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106 
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security: 

None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: 

None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our 

total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 
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hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December I 0, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of$ 126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of$428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of$249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of S 164,936 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into I 0,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of$ I 99,210 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 20 IO we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660.393 shares 

of common stock. 

On June 23rd 2015 Metatron Inc. announced that it has completed a 1: 10000 reverse split of its common stock. This 

cor:porate action took effect at the open of business June 24, 2015 

On August 3rd 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 3rd 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On August 28
th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 28
th 

2015 Metatron Inc issued 20,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September I 5th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 9,750 000 of common stock to Car Rus Consulting Ltd. 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000.000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2015, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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100,000 

453 

(459) 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2015 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Netlnoome 
Accounts Rllceivable 
Current Uabllities 
Accrued Interest 
Notes Payable• Current Portion 
Accounts Payable 

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 

Investing Activities 
Content 
Acquisition or RComm 
property and Equipment 

2015 2014 

(310,720) 57,422 
(4,696) (2,733) 

(100,000) 
6,350 

140,392 
100,000 

(268,674) 154,689 

100,000 (100,000) 

Net cash provided by Investin Activities (100,000) 

FINANCNG ACTIVITIES 
Notes Payable (10,379) (56,710) 
Shareholders' Equity:Common Stock $.001 Par Value 183,906 10,247 
Shareholders' Equity:Paid in Capital (4,400) (7,72S) 
Opening Balance Equity 
Preferred Stock Issuance 

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 169,127 (54,188) 

Net cash inaease for period 

Cash at beginning or period 42 

495 42Cash at end of period 
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Metatron, Inc 
Statement of Stockholders Equity 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31,2015 
(Unaudited) 

Prl!fem:d Stock Commoo Stock 
Total 

Number of fiumberof Paid In Accumulated Stoclcholders 

Amount Shares Amount capital 0enc1t(lncomc) Equity 

Bal.Ince Dtcember 31, 2014 100 599,681,458 599,681 7,508,782 (6,896,755) 1,212,009 

(599,819,649) 

Restriced Common Stock Issued 440,000,000 4,400 (4,400) 

Common Stod: Issued In lieu or balus 50,000 50,000 50,000 

10,435,409 10,◄35 10,435 

Common Stod: Issued In ExcNr,ge or Long Term Ddlls 119,071,019 m,on 119,on 

Net lncame(Loss) ror the Twme months Ended Oc«mbc:r 31,2015 (310,720) (310,720} 

Balance December 31,2015 100 569,618,237 783,788 7,S0◄,382 (7,207,475) 1,080,795 

App. 173 



Ordinary lntome/Expense 
lntome 

Revenue 
Total income 

Product Cost 
General and Adminstrative 

Total Cost & Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Income (loss) Per Share: 
Basic 
Diluted 

Number of Shares Used in the per share 
Calculation 
Basic 
Diluted 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Income 

Twleve Months Ended 
December 

31,2015 
(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended December 31 
2015 2014 

(62,632) 22,421 

47,730 16,947 
59,223 22,080 

106,953 39,027 

(169,585) (16,606) 

{169,585! {16
1
606) 

Twelve Months Ended December 31 
2015 

(6,716) 
(62,632) 22,421 (6,716) 434,088 

125,520 
178,484 

304,004 

(310,720) 

{310,720! 

(0.0005455) 
(0.0005179) 

569,618,237 
600,000,000 

2014 

434,088 

265,907 
110,759 

376,666 

57,422 

57,422 

0.0000957 
0.0000957 

599,881,458 
600,000,000 

Pago 1 of 1 
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495 42 

Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2015 
( Unaudited) 

December 31,2015 December 31,2014 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Receivables 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 
Acquistion of [Mobilize 
Acquistion of Just Data 
Acquistion of PB Magic 
Content 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LlABlUTIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest 
Notes Payable-Current Portion 
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current L iabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
12/31/15 
Common Stock $.001 Par Value: 600,000,000 
Shares Authorized:569,618,237 Issued and 
Outstanding as of 12/31/15 

Paid in Capital 
Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Earning 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
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64,412 59,715 

64,907 59,757 

1,474 1,474 
1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

1,169,155 

1,235,536 

6,350 
140,391 
146,741 

146,741 

8,000 
8,000 

154,741 

(6,896,754) 

100 

783,788 

7,504,381 

1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
254,470 

1,269,155 

1,330,386 

100,000 

100,000 

100,000 

18,378 
18,378 

118,378 

(6,954,177) 

599,881 

7,508,782 
8,288,269 8,108,763 

(310,720) 57,422 
1,080,795 1,212,008 

1,235,536 1,330,386 

100 



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

METATRON INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Internally prepared by management 
December 31, 2015 

NOTE I ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On
July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding
company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ('•Belmont") by which Belmont acquired
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., c·south Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of
$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized
common stock to one hundred million (100,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four
to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common
stock to Rcomm 's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the
company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize' s sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued
at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's
books. 

On October I ,  2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against
Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of
common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other
assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial sta{}�Po"ts 1lv� been prepared in accordance with Generally 



Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do not 
include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 
APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 
Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(BJ Basis of Consolidation 

The Company's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 are consolidated to include the accounts 
of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­
company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(CJ Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(DJ Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue Recognition". In all 
cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Equipment 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 
expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 
December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109"). Under Statement l 09, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 
in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) Income (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 
Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 
options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 
per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 
conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(HJ Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("SFAS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 
the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 
events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 
should make about events or transactions that occurreAJnli) lha ia7ance sheet date. SF AS 165 will be effective for interim 
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this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 2010. 

The Company does not anticipate the adoption of SF AS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of operations or 

consolidated financial position. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ("SFAS 167"), which 

modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting ( or 

similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 

consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 

activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SF AS 167 requires an ongoing 

reassessment of whether a company is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 

additional disclosures about a company's involvement in variable interest entities and any significant changes in risk 

exposure due to that involvement. SF AS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

App. 178 
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common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of$151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382, 1 94 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of$390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 20 l O we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 l O we converted $254,327 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 
stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On March 15. 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48 ... .otlldading debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 
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On September 28, 20 IO we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 
of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners, LP 
("Barron"), formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes, until December 31. 
2005. Subseguently. the note was extended until December 31, 2006. 

On June 28, and October 20. 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007, Barron Partners, LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April I, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April I, 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of$360,000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3, 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9, 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396.793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9. 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2.180 885 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 11, 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2,704,042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3 088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum ofSl 10.224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdines Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9 2009 we converted the sum of $136 809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4 126 954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126,962 of outstanding debt into 5 520,077 shares of common stock. 

On January 8, 20 l O PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 of outstanding debt into 6,066,564 shares of common stock. 

On January 12. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $39.&\q;ltpof1>8Qanding debt into 6,667.154 shares of common stock. 
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On Januaty 13. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 of outstanding debt into 7,327.202 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 14. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6,385.441 shares of common stock. 

On Januaty 19. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294.294 ofoutstanding debt into 8,793.654 shares of common stock. 

On Februaty 25, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 of outstanding debt into 9,664,226 shares of common stock. 

On Februaty 25.2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $181,265 of outstanding debt into 10,620.984 shares of common stock. 

On Februaty 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 ofoutstanding debt into 12,828.035 shares of common stock. 

On Februaty 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 ofoutstanding debt into 14,098.011 shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of common stock. 

On March I, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 of outstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 of outstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 of outstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 of outstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000,000 shares of common 

stock. 

On September 28, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28,660.393 shares of common 

stock. 

Note Payable - $15,000 

On February 18, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $15,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 

funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January I, 2015. First payment is due 

September I, 2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 

Note Payable - $29,547.54 

On May 7, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $29,547.54 with SoundTrue Inc for royalty payments. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on July I, 2015. First payment is due July I, 2015 of $1.000 to be 

applied to principal and accrued interest 

On September 15th, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7000 with Zoe Partners for royalty payments 

and app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and payment is due November 15th 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $34.907.80 

On January 6, 2012. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $34 907 .80 with SoundTrue Inc for overdue royalty 

payments. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. First payment is due January l 0th, 2012 of $10.000 to be applied to 

principal and accrued interest. Balance on Notes is 29,369.62. Payment schedule is $10,000 due Januaty 10, 2012; $10,000 

due February 10, 2012: $15,287.73 due on March 15, 2012. 

Note Payable - $20,000 

On March 18. 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 

funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on Januaty I, 2015. First payment is due 

September I, 2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 12,000 is considered Notes Payable Current. 

Minimum payment of $1,000 are due the first of each month, beginning September 1, 2015 to be applied the prinicpal and 

interest. 

Note Payable - $23,041.72 (initial balance) App. 181 
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Ongoing monthly payments of $1. 700 are to be applied to principal and accrued interest Balance on Note is $18,700 and is 
considered Notes Payable Current. 

Current Note Payable - $7,650 
On September 14, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7,650 with Bonetti Ltd for royalty payments and 
app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and first payment is due November 10, 2014. Principal and 
interest shall be paid in monthly installments with $1,650 due on November 10, 2014; $2,000 due on December 10, 2014; 
and $4,000 due on December 15, 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $12,671.40 
On November 6, 2015 Amended and Restated $12,671.40 Convertible Promissory Note with Apollo. 

Current Note Payable - $10,000 
On July 29, 2015, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $10,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest rate of 
12% Principal and interest are due January 29. 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 2016. 

Current Note Payable - $5,000 
On November 5, 2015 , the Company entered into a Note agreement for $5,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest 
rate of 12% Principal and interest are due May 5 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 
2016. 

Current Note Payable - 15,000 
On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15,000 with Greg Traina. The Note 
carries an interest rate of 10% The Note and interest are on due November 6, 2016 in lump sum. 

Current Note Payable - 10,000 
On November 6, 2014. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $10 000 with Moneta Eguity Partners. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable - $20,000 
On November 6, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Eilers Law Group for legal services. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) Emplovme11t Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(B) Cons11/ting Agreements 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(C) Operati11g Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(D) hivestmellt Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force.:. 

(E) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amounA-J)p.5,jQJ2o the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares of 
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quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares of 
our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 
quarter of 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount of $23,343. This amount was repaid by a 
third party on October I, 2009 

ITEM 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES 

Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 
We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 
marketing, "Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 
internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 
their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 
services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 
The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of Incomoration 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 
Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services, and Their Markets 
A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 

we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 
context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 
new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 
of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

• Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
Detailed reports and market insights
Strategic direction based on market research
Strategic competition campaign analysis 

• 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 
turnkey website development that reflects the entire 828 or B2C relationship, including: 

Introducing relevant, customized information, products and services. 
• Demonstrating the benefits of client pr<Aqgp iutfia@vices . 
• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients . 



Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 
that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­

commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 

closely with our clients to create published content that fits their business and captures the consumer's attention, but 

also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 

Projecting a professional image 
Offering informative content 
Including user-friendly navigation 

• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 

Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 

clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 

programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 

computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 

necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2015. The status as of January 7, 2016 are 
as follows: 

• Travel Video Store- I 00 Apps deployed, more Apps in development 
• Glenn Harrold- more Apps in development 
• Social Media/Dating App and Movie App in development 
• Eckhart Tolle Tv App updated 
• Metatron-owned content - Over 500 Apps for sale with multiple Apps in development 
• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 50 Apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our 
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
• the Internet industry is consolidating; 
• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 

client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 

to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 

technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 

financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 

competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 

results and our ability to grow our business. App. 184 



E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to risks associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 
spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as "SyncStream." It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speed of mobile application content deployment. 

H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 
Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

B. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 
years in any of the following: 

(1) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 
suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 
activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 
of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 
Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 220,000, 700 ( 1) 0 36.6% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 
Denis Sluka 220,000,700 36.6%App .. 85 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 



1101 
Dover, DE 19904 

< 1 > Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the 
shareholders. See Part B, Section V herein 

ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS 

Counsel 

Joseph M. Lucosky, Esq. 
Anslow & Jaclin LLP 

195 Route 9 South, Manalapan, NJ 07726 

Phone: (732) 409-1212 
Email: jlucosky@anslowlaw.com 

Public Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 

Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 10 I 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 

None 

App. 186 
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ITEM 10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: January 14, 2016, 

.LJ� 
Signature: /s/ Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 



ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(11}(a}(S) 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: May 11, 2017 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to ful fill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule I 5c2- l l (a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule I 5c2-I I 
(a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the infonnation contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM 1. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as '"MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 200 I. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headquarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www .metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

Press Release /information: 
Investor Relations: Pacific Equity Alliance LLC 
Investor Contact(s): Zachary R. Logan/Grady Powel 
Telephone (858) 886-7238 
Email info@pacif8ificequityusa.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 
The Company's CUSIP is 59140T202. 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - $0.001 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.001 
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Shares Authorized: 
As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock,
and Series .. A" Preferred Stock. 

Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2016, we have 4,994,000,000 shares authorized and 3,652,112,876 shares issued and outstanding of
which 2,962,105,055 are freely tradable. 
As of December 31, 2016, we have 1,728 shareholders of record. 
Pref erred Stock 
As of December 31, 2016, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one {l) share issued and outstanding. 
Series "A" Pref erred Stock 
As of December 31, 2016, we have one ( 1) shares authorized, and one ( 1) share of Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock,
issued and outstanding. 

Transfer Agent 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www .pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@pacificstocktransfer.com
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security:
None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months:
None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement .with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ( .. South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our 
total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of
$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange
of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the
surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 oh@Ptant�g\ebt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 
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common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October l ,  2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $164,936 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of$97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28 2010 we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

On June 23rd 2015 Metatron Inc. announced that it has completed a 1: 10000 reverse split of its common stock. This 

comorate action took effect at the open of business June 24 2015 

On August 3rd 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 3rd 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On August 28th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20 000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 28
th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20 000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 15th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 9,750,000 of common stock to Car Rus Consulting Ltd. 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2015, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Income 
Twolve Months Ended 

December 31,2016 

(Unaudltad) 

Tine Months Ended Oecanbcr 31st Twelve Months Ended December 31st 
2016 2015 2016 2015 

Orclnaoy lncome/Expeme 
Income 

Revenue lO,n6 !62,632) 52,370 (6,716! • 
52,370 

47,730 

(0.0004346) 

Total Income 10,n6 (62,632) (6,716) 

ProclxtCost 12,110 
Genual and Adminstrative 47,731 59,223 115,235 128,534 

69,S04 125,520 
.. 

Total Cost & E,qxnscs 59,841 106,953 204,739 254,054 

1kt Ordlna,y Income (49,065) !169,585! !152,369! (260,770! 

Net Income !49 065} !169 5851 1152 3691 !2607701 

Income (Lass) Per Sh.lre: 
Basic (0.0005919)
Diluted 

(0.0000417)
(0.0000305) 

!Nmber of Shares Used In lhe per share 
Calculation 
Basic 
Diluted 

3,652,112,876 440,547,218 
4,994,000,000 600,000,000 

•Revenue Is reduced In the 2nd q1111ur by the •mount of$34,960. 
2014 Loans from Glenn Hanoi! were reconled u rncomo In 2014 and comcted 
to Notes Pyable on 4/1/15 

• •Procluctlon cost Is overstated In the Znd quarter by the amount af $37,J28.:U.. 
This Is d .. to a corractlan for Roplltes owed to Sound True •pps In 2014. 
A note wu created for the outstanding babonco 
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(7,ISl\515} 

(1#14,247} 

2.443.537 

Metatron, Inc 
Statement cf Stockholders Equity 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31,2016 
(Unaudited) 

Pl'tfcmdSlod<

-

CcttrnonSUxlc 

-

l'uTlbaol l'uTlbaol Paidln 
Shares Qpibl 

� 0ccctllw JI, 2015 100 569,618,231 569,619 7,668,599 

999,000,000 

1,080,795 

Prior Ytars Loan• Payable (80,000) {80,000) 

CommonSlod< lnuedfor lnvestar R$1ions 125,300,000 

749,618,420 1,873,918 69,671 

!kt lncomc{l.off}fo,U>eTwdve ,._EndeOOecctoba ll,2016 

100 

(152.3691 (152,369) 

;!.44],516,657 5,784.352 (7,309,894) 911,097 
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Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2016 

2016 2015 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income (260,770) 
Accounts Receivable (1,212) (4,696) 
Notes Payable Current Portion 48,000 
Accrued Interes 6,350 
Accounts Payable poo 0001 

(359,116)
,

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 

Investing Activities 
content 
Acquisition of RComm 
property and Equipment 

Net cash provided by lnvestin Activities 

ANANONG ACTMTIES 
Notes Payable 
Shareholders' Equity:Common Stock $.001 Par Value 
Shareholders' Equity:Paid in capital 
Opening Balance Equity 
Preferred Stock Issuance 

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 

100,000 

100,006 

115,479 130,013 
1,873,917 (30,262) 

{1,884,246) 159,818 

105,150 259,569 

Net cash increase for period (431) 

cash at beginning of period 

64 495

(152,369) 

(105,581) 

453 

495 

cash at end of period 
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Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2016 
( Unaudited) 

December 31,2016 December 31,2015 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Receivables 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 

Total Foced Assets 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 
Acquistion of !Mobilize 
Acquistion of Just Data 
Acquistion of PB Magic 
Content 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest 
Notes Payable- Current Portion 
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
9/30/16 
Common Stock $.001 Par Value: 4,994,000,000 
Shares Authorized:690,007,821 restricted Issued 
and Outstanding, 2,962,105,055 Non restr!ced 
and outstanding as of 9/30/16 
Paid in Capital 

Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eaming 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

64 

65,624 

65,688 

1,474 
1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

495 

64,412 

64,907 

1 474 
1,474 

14,935 

149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

1,169,155 

1,236,317 

1,169,155 

1,235,536 

6,350 
188,391 

6,350 
140,391 

194,741 

194,741 

123,479 
123,479 

318,220 

(7,157,524) 

100 

2,443,537 

5,784,353 

146,741 

146,741 

8,000 

8,227,990 

(152,369) 
918,097 

1,236,317 

8,238,319 

(260,770) 
1,080,795 

1,235,536 

8,000 

154,741 

(6,896,754) 

100 

569,619 

7,668,600 

Page 1 of 1 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

MET A TRON INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Internally prepared by management 
December 31, 2016 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On
July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding
company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 I% of our total
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized
common stock to one hundred million (100,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four
to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common
stock to Rcomm's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the
company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued
at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's
books. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against
Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 
common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other
assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial sta��Pnls i�v� been prepared in accordance with Generally 



Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do not 
include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 
APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 
Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(B) Basis of Consolidation 

The Company's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 are consolidated to include the accounts 
of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­
company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(C) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(D) Reven11e Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue Recognition". In all 
cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Eq11ipment 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 
expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 
December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 
in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) Income (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 
Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 
options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 
per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 
conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(H) Recent Acco11nting Pronouncements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued $FAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("$FAS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 
the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 
events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 
should make about events or transactions that occurreAJnli) 1ha 9Eilince sheet date. SF AS 165 will be effective for interim 
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this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 2010. 

The Company does not anticipate the adoption of Sf AS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of operations or 

consolidated financial position. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ( .. SFAS 167"), which 

modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting (or 

similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 

consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 

activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SFAS 167 requires an ongoing 

reassessment of whether a company is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 

additional disclosures about a company's involvement in variable interest entities and any significant changes in risk 

exposure due to that involvement. SFAS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ('•Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., c·south Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at S0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of$216,203 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 
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common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of$ 126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 8, 20 IO we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,01 I shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 
stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On March 15. 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48 •• .o.2G.1iding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 
nf rnmmnn c;:tnrlr 



On September 28, 2010 we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28.660,393 shares 
of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners. LP 
("Barron"), formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes. until December 3 I, 
2005. Subseguently, the note was extended until December 31, 2006. 

On June 28, and October 20. 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007, Barron Partners, LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April I, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April I, 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of $360,000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3. 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9. 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396,793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted S436, 177 of its outstanding debt into 2.180,885 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009. Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 11 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2,704.042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1.500,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of SI 10,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$ I 24,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4 572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6. 20 l O PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126. 962 of outstanding debt into 5,520,077 shares of common stock. 

On January 8. 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 of outstanding debt into 6,066,564 shares of common stock. 

On January 12. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $39&¥J)fPot20:2anding debt into 6,667,154 shares of common stock. 
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On January 13, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 of outstanding debt into 7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6,385.441 shares of common stock. 

On January 19, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294,294 ofoutstanding debt into 8,793,654 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 of outstanding debt into 9,664,226 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $181,265 ofoutstanding debt into 10,620,984 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 of outstanding debt into 12,828,035 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 of outstanding debt into 14,098,011 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of common stock. 

On March I, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 of outstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On March 15 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97 .300 of outstanding debt into 13,900 000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 ofoutstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000,000 shares of common 

stock. 

On September 28, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28,660,393 shares of common 

stock. 

Note Payable - $15,000 

On February 18, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $15,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 

funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January 1, 2015. First payment is due 

September I, 2015 of$1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 

Note Payable - $29,547.54 

On May 7, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $29,547.54 with SoundTrue Inc for royalty payments. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on July 1, 2015. First payment is due July 1 2015 of $1,000 to be 

applied to principal and accrued interest 

On September 15th, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7000 with Zoe Partners for royalty payments 

and app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and payment is due November 15th 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $34,907.80 

On January 6, 2012. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $34,907.80 with SoundTrue Inc for overdue royalty 

payments. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. First payment is due January 10th, 2012 of $10,000 to be applied to 

principal and accrued interest. Balance on Notes is 29,369.62. Payment schedule is $10,000 due January 10, 2012: $10,000 

due February 10, 2012; $15,287.73 due on March 15, 2012. 

Note Payable - $20,000 

On March 18. 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 

funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January I, 2015. First payment is due 

September 1 2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 12,000 is considered Notes Payable Current. 

Minimum payment of $1,000 are due the first of each month, beginning September 1, 2015 to be applied the prinicpal and 

interest. 

Note Payable - $23,041.72 (initial balance) App. 203 
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Ongoing monthly payments of $1,700 are to be applied to principal and accrued interest Balance on Note is $18,700 and is 

considered Notes Payable Current. 

Current Note Payable - $7,650 

On September 14, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7,650 with Bonetti Ltd for royalty payments and 

app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and first payment is due November 10, 2014. Principal and 

interest shall be paid in monthly installments with $1,650 due on November 10, 2014; $2,000 due on December 10, 2014; 

and $4,000 due on December 15, 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $40,000 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $40.000 with Meyers and Associates for advisory 

services. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable - $40,000 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $40.000 with Moneta Equity Partners. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable - $12,671.40 

On November 6. 2015 Amended and Restated $12 671.40 Convertible Promissory Note with Apollo. 

Current Note Payable - $10.000 

On July 29, 2015. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $10,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest rate of 

12% Principal and interest are due January 29, 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 2016. 

Current Note Payable - $5,000 

On November 5, 2015 , the Company entered into a Note agreement for $5,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest 

rate of 12% Principal and interest are due May 5 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 

2016. 

Current Note Payable - 15,000 

On November 6. 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15,000 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% The Note and interest are on due November 6. 2016 in lump sum. 

Current Note Payable - I 0.000 

On November 6, 2014. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $10,000 with Moneta Equity Partners. 

The Note carries an interest rate of l 0%. 

Current Note Payable - $20,000 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Eilers Law Group for legal services. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Payable - $15,000/$22.500 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15,000/ $22,500 with Greg Traina. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10% The note and interest are due on November 6. 2016 in lump sum. The remaining 

balance on the note is $5,500 

Note Payable - $20,000 

On April 21 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $20,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $5,000 

On April 22. 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $5,000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $2,500 

On May 12 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 10% . App. 204 
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Note Pavable - S2.500 

On May 18. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note a2reement for $2.500 with Gre!! Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Pavablc - S5.000 

On June I. 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S5.000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries an 

interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Pavablc - S20.000 

On April 21. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S20.000 with Apollo. The Nole carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $19.500 

On May 17. 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement lor S 19.500 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate or 12% . 

Note Payable - $9.000 

On June 17. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $9.000 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% . 

"Note Pavable - SI 0.000 

On July 28th. 2015. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for SI 0.000 for Investor Relation Services 

with B&K Enterprise of Santa Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - SI 0.000 

On Dec 15. 2015. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for SI 0.000 with B&K Enterprise of Santa 

Rosa. The Note ean·ies an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - 59.000 

On Jun 27. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $9,000 with B&K Enterprise of Santa Rosa. 

The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - S5.000 

On Julv 5 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S5,000 with Brandon Harrison. The Nole 

carries an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Pavablc - S2.500 

On Julv 13 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2.500 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Pavablc - S2.500 

On Julv 14 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Payable - S35.000 

On July 28. 2015, the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $35.000 with CorporateAds.com LLC of 

Michigan. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - $2.000 

On July 29 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $1,500 

On August 2 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S 1.500 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Payable - S3.000 App.205 
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an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $1,500 

On August 11 2016 the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $1,500 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $2,500 

On August 18 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $2,000 

On August 25 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12%. 

Note Payable - $12,000 

On September 13 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $12,000 with Apollo. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 12%. 

Note Payable - $2,000 

On Oct 13 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,000 with B&K Entemrise of Santa Rosa. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Payable - $35,000 

On Mar 1st, 2017, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $35,000 for Investor Relation Services with 

B&K Enterprise of Santa Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

{A) Employment Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

{B) Consulting Agreements 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

{C) Operating Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

{D) Investment Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force.:. 

{E) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $25,000 to the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares of 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares of 

our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. App. 206 



The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount of $23,343. This amount was repaid by a 
third party on October 1, 2009 

ITEM 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS. AND SERVICES 

Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 
We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 
marketing, .. Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 
internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 
their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 
services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 
The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of lncomoration 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 
Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services, and Their Markets 
A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 

we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 
context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 
new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 
of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

• Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
• Detailed reports and market insights 
• Strategic direction based on market research 
• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 
turnkey website development that reflects the entire B28 or B2C relationship, including: 

• Introducing relevant, customized information, products and services . 
• Demonstrating the benefits of client products and services . 
• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients . 

Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 
that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­
commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 
closely with our clients to create published conte�typt. f2Ql]eir business and captures the consumer's attention, but 
also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 



Projecting a professional image 
Offering informative content 

• Including user-friendly navigation 
• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 

Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 
clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 
programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 
computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 
necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2015. The status as of January 7, 2016 are 
as follows: 

Travel Video Store-100 Apps deployed, more Apps in development 
Glenn Harrold- more Apps in development 
Social Media/Dating App and Movie App in development 
Eckhart Tolle Tv App updated 

• Metatron-owned content - Over 500 Apps for sale with multiple Apps in development 
• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 50 Apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our 
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
• the Internet industry is consolidating; 
• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 

client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 
to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 
technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 
results and our ability to grow our business. 

E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to riskAmci2fiavith online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this illdustry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 



spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as "SyncStream." It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speed of mobile application content deployment. 

H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS. DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 
Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

B. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 
years in any of the following: 

(I) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 
suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 
activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 
of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 

Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 220,000,700 ( 1) 0 6.02% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 
Denis Sluka 220,000,700 0 6.02% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 

(I) Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the 
shareholders. See Part B, Section V herein 
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Counsel 

Bauman & Associates Law Finn 

Frederick C. Bauman 
6440 Sky Pointe Dr., Ste 140-149 
Las Vegas, NV 89131 
Phone: (702)-533-8372 
Email: fred@lawbauman.com 

Public Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 

Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 

None 
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ITEM 10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

I. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: May 11, 20 I 7, 

/-0� 
Signature: Isl Ralph Joseph Riehl 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(11}(a}(S} 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: April 20, 2018 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to fulfill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule 15c2- I 1 (a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule 15c2- I I 
(a)(S) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM 1. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as ''MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 200 I. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headguarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite IO 1 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www .metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

Press Release /information: 
Investor Relations: Pacific Equity Alliance LLC 
Investor Contact(s): Zachary R. Logan/Grady Powel 
Telephone (858) 886-7238 
Email info@pacif8ificequityusa.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 
The Company's CUSIP is 59140T202. 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - $0.001 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.001 

App. 214Stated Value of Series "A' Preferred Stock - $100 

mailto:info@pacif8ificequityusa.com
mailto:ir@metatroninc.com


Shares Authorized: 

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock,
and Series "A" Preferred Stock. 
Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2017, we have 6,000,000,000 shares authorized and 5,189,967,275 shares issued and outstanding of
which 4,281,120,718 are freely tradable. 
As of December 31, 2017, we have 1,671 shareholders of record. 

Pref erred Stock 
As of December 31, 2017, we have 5,000,000 shares authorized, and one ( 1) share issued and outstanding. 
Series "A" Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2017, we have one (1) shares authorized, and one ( 1) share of Series "A" Convertible Preferred Stock, 
issued and outstanding. 
Transfer Agent 
Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www .pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@paci ficstocktransfer. com
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security:
None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months:
None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 l % of our 
total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of
$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange
of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the
surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436, 1 77 ohf?tBanfilPdebt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 



common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 20 IO we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of$ I 8 I ,265 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO we converted the sum of $218,932 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48 450 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 2010 we converted the sum of $81 682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28 660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

On June 23rd 2015 Metatron Inc. announced that it has completed a I: 10000 reverse split of its common stock. This 

comorate action took effect at the open of business June 24, 2015 

On August 3rd 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 3rd 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On August 28th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20,000.000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 28th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 15111 2015 Metatron Inc issued 9,750,000 of common stock to Car Rus Consulting Ltd. 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

ITEM 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twelve Months Ended 
December 31 ,2017 

Accounts Receivable (1,212) 
Notes Payable current Portion 
Accounts Payable 

Net cash provided by Operallng Activilles 

Investing Activities 
Content 
Acquisillon or RComm 
property and Equipment 

Net Cash provided by Invest!n Activilles 

FINANCNG ACTIVITTES 
Notes Payable 
Shareholders' Equlty:Commoo Steck $.001 Par Value 
Shareholders' Equlty:Paid in capital 
Opening Balance Equity 
Prererred Stock Issuance 

Net cash provided by Flnandng Activities 

Net cash inaease for period 

Cash at beginning or period 

Cash at end or period 

48,000 

(148,6'10) (105,581) 

148,985 115,479 
1,873,917 

(1,88'1,246) 

148,985 105,150 

345 (431) 

63 495 

408 6'I 
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2017 2016 

OPERATING ACTMTIES 
Net Income (148,606) (152,369) 



Odldt(lncome} 

Metatron, Inc 
Statement of Stockholders Equity 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31,2017 
(Unaudited) 

Amount 
llumb<rd 

Slwn 

Ta=! 

Aallnullted Slocltlolclcrs 
fq\ltf 

Bala1a! D«ctnbtr ll, 2016 100 1,986,373,852 2,443,537 5,784,353 (7,309,893) 918,098 

Nrtlnalme(Lass) ror die Twelve monlllsEndcd Dec-. 31,2017 11411,606) (1'18,606) 

Balancl! Dcambcr ll,2017 100 l,986,373,852 2.441,517 5,784,353 (7,458,499) 769,191 
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(152,369) 

Ordlnary lnmme/fxpense 
Income 

Revenue 

Total lnmme 

Product Cost 
General and Admlnstratlve 

Total Cost & Expenses 

Net Orcf:nary lnmme 

Netlnmme 

Income (Loss} Per Share: 
Basic 
Diklted 

Number of Shares Used ln the per share 
calculation 
Basic 
Oikltl:d 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Income 
Twelve Months Ended 

December 
31,2017 

(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended December 
2017 2016 

5,009 10,776 
5,009 10,776 

14,237 12,110 
21,474 47,731 

35,711 59,841 

(30,702) (49,065) 

130,702) {49,065) 

Twelve Months Ended December 
2017 

32,351 52,370 
32,351 

59,452 
121,495 

180,957 

(148,605) 

{148,606) 

(0.0000286) 
(0.0000248) 

5,189,967,275 
6,000,000,000 

2016 

52,370 

89,504 
115,235 

204,739 

(152,369) 

(0.0000695) 
(0.0000509) 

2,191,847,253 
2,994,000,000 

Pago 1 of 1 
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Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2017 
( Unaudited) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

December 31,2017 December 31,2016 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Receivables 

408 

6S,6S8 

64 

65,624 

Total Current Assets 66,066 65,688 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 1,474 1 474 

1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 
Acquistion of !Mobilize 
Acquistion of Just Data 
Acquistion of PB Magic 
Content 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest 
Notes Payable- Current Portion 
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable 

1,474 

14,935 
149,7S0 
100,000 
7S0,OO0 
154,470 

1,169,155 

1,236,69S 

1,169,155 

1,236,317 

6,350 
188,391 

6,350 
188,391 
194,741 

194,741 

123,479 

194,741 

194,741 

2n.463 
123,479 

318,220 

(7,157,524) 

100 

2,443,537 

S,784,353 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
9/30/17 
Common Stock $.001 Par Value: 6,000,000,000 
Shares Authorized: 4,281,120,718 non-restricted Issued 
and Outstanding, 908,846,557 restricted 
and outstanding as of 12/31/17 
Paid in Capital 

Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eaming 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

272,463 

467,204 

(7,309,893) 

100 

2,443,S37 

5,784,353 
8,227,990 

(148,606) 
769,491 

1,236,695 

8,227,990 

(152,369) 
918,097 

1,236.317 

Page 1 of 1 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

MET A TRON INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
Internally prepared by management 

December 31, 2017 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On 
July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding 
company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.0 l % of our total 
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold I 0, 114,774 shares of our common 
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized 
common stock to one hundred million ( l 00,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four 
to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common 
stock to Rcomm 's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the 
company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued 
at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's 
books. 

On October l ,  2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against 
Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 
common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other 
assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial sta��Pn1s�i� been prepared in accordance with Generally 



Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America for the presentation of financial information, but do not 
include all the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements. 

The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 
APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 
Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(BJ Basis of Consolidation 

The Company's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 are consolidated to include the accounts 
of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­
company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(CJ Cash and Cash Eq11ivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(D) Reven11e Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 
Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue Recognition". In all 
cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 
service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Eq11ipment 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 
expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 
December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 
settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 
in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) Income (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 
defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings per Share." 
Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 
options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 
per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 
conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(HJ Recent Acco11nting Prono11ncements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("SFAS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 
the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 
events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 
should make about events or transactions that occurrecAl)Ji)th2Raftince sheet date. SFAS 165 will be effective for interim 
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this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 2010. 

The Company does not anticipate the adoption of SF AS 165 will have an impact on its consolidated results of operations or 

consolidated financial position. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" ("SFAS 167"), which 

modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting ( or 

similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 

consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 

activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SFAS 167 requires an ongoing 

reassessment of whether a company is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 

additional disclosures about a company's involvement in variable interest entities and any significant changes in risk 

exposure due to that involvement. SF AS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 20 I 0. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series '"A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm' s outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 
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common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$136,809 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of S 151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of $428,641 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 
common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 
common stock. 

On February 25, 20 l O we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 l O we converted the sum of $199,210 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 l O we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 
of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 
stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On March 15, 20 l O we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of$48 �.o��ding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17.000,000 shares 
of rnmmnn dnr.k-



On September 28, 20 IO we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 
of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners, LP 
("Barron"), formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes. until December 31, 
2005. Subsequently, the note was extended until December 31, 2006. 

On June 28, and October 20, 2006, the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500,000 respectively. 

On November 27. 2007, Barron Partners, LP assiened the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April I, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April I. 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of$360.000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3. 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9. 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2.396,793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2.180,885 shares of common 
stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September l I. 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2. 704,042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19. 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9 2009 we converted the sum of$ 124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126.954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December I 0, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126,962 of outstanding debt into 5,520,077 shares of common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382,194 of outstanding debt into 6,066.564 shares of common stock. 

On January 12 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $39�JJ)ot2216anding debt into 6,667,154 shares of common stock. 
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On January 13, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $428,641 ofoutstanding debt into 7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6,385.441 shares of common stock. 

On January 19, 20 l O PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294,294 of outstanding debt into 8,793,654 shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 ofoutstanding debt into 9,664,226 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $181,265 of outstanding debt into 10,620.984 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 ofoutstanding debt into 12,828,035 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 ofoutstanding debt into 14,098.01 I shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of common stock. 

On March 1, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 of outstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900 000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 of outstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 of outstanding debt into 13,900,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000,000 shares of common 

stock. 

On September 28. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28,660,393 shares of common 

stock. 

Note Payable - $15,000 

On February 18, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $15,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 

funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January 1. 2015. First payment is due 

September I. 2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 

Note Payable - $29,547.54 

On May 7, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $29,547.54 with SoundTrue Inc for royalty payments. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on July I, 2015. First payment is due July I. 2015 of $1,000 to be 

applied to principal and accrued interest 

On September 15th, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7000 with Zoe Partners for royalty payments 

and app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and payment is due November 15th 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $34 907.80 

On January 6, 2012, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $34,907.80 with SoundTrue Inc for overdue royalty 

payments. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. First payment is due January l 0th, 2012 of $10,000 to be applied to 

principal and accrued interest. Balance on Notes is 29 369.62. Payment schedule is $10 000 due January 10, 2012: $10,000 

due February 10, 2012: $15.287.73 due on March 15, 2012. 

Note Payable - $20,000 

On March 18, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 

funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January 1. 2015. First payment is due 

September I ,  2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 12,000 is considered Notes Payable Current. 

Minimum payment of $1,000 are due the first of each month, beginning September 1 2015 to be applied the prinicpal and 

interest. 

Note Payable - $23,041.72 (initial balance) App.227 
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Ongoing monthly payments of $1. 700 are to be applied to principal and accrued interest Balance on Note is $18,700 and is 

considered Notes Payable Current. 

Current Note Payable - $7,650 

On September 14, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7,650 with Bonetti Ltd for royalty payments and 

app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and first payment is due November 10. 2014. Principal and 

interest shall be paid in monthly installments with $1,650 due on November 10, 2014; $2,000 due on December 10 2014· 

and $4,000 due on December 15. 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $40,000 

On November 6, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $40,000 with Meyers and Associates for advisory 

services. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable -$40,000 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $40,000 with Moneta Equity Partners. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable - $12,671.40 

On November 6, 2015 Amended and Restated $12,671.40 Convertible Promissory Note with Apollo. 

Current Note Payable - $10,000 

On July 29, 2015, the Company entered into a Note agreement for$ 10,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest rate of 

12% Principal and interest are due January 29, 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 2016. 

Current Note Payable - $5,000 

2016. 

On November 5, 2015 the Company entered into a Note agreement for $5,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest 

rate of 12% Principal and interest are due May 5 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 

Current Note Payable - 15,000 

On November 6, 2014 the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15,000 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% The Note and interest are on due November 6, 2016 in lump sum. 

Current Note Payable - 10,000 

On November 6. 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $10,000 with Moneta Equity Partners. 

The Note carries an interest rate of l 0%. 

Current Note Payable -$20,000 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Eilers Law Group for legal services. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Payable - $15,000/$22.500 

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15.000/ $22,500 with Greg Traina. 

The Note carries an interest rate of 10% The note and interest are due on November 6, 2016 in lump sum. The remaining 

balance on the note is $5,500 

Note Payable - $20,000 

On April 21 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $20,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% 

Note Payable - $5,000 

On April 22, 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $5,000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of l 0% . 

Note Payable - $2,500 

On May 12 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 10% . App. 228 
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Note Pavable - S2.500 

On May 18. 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate or I 0% . 

Note Payable - $5,000 

On June I. 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S5,000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries an 

interest rate or I 0% . 

Note Pavable - S20.000 

On April 21. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S20.000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate or 12% . 

Note Pavable - S 19.500 

On Mav 17. 2016, the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S 19.500 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate or 12% . 

Note Payable - $9,000 

On June 17, 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S9.000 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Pavablc - S2.500 

On June 20th. 20 I 6. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate or I 0% The Note and interest are on due June 20th. 2017 in lump sum. 

Note Pavable - S2.500 

On December 6. 20 I 6. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% The Note and interest arc on due June 6. 2017 in lump sum. 

"Note Payable - S 10.000 

On Julv 28th, 2015. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $10,000 for Investor Relation Services 

with B&K Enterprise or Santa Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Pavable - SI 0.000 

On Dec 15. 2015. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S 10.000 with B&K Enterprise of Santa 

Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Pavable - $9,000 

On Jun 27. 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $9,000 with B&K Enterprise or Santa Rosa. 

The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Pavable - S5.000 

On July 5 20 I 6. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for 55.000 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Pavable - S2.500 

On Julv 13 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2,500 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - S2.500 

On July 14 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Pavablc - S35.000 

On Julv 28. 20 I 5. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S35.000 with Corporate Ads.com LLC of 

Michigan. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Payable - $2.000 App. 229 
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interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $1,500 

On August 2 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $1,500 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $3,000 

On August 8 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $3,000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 10% 

Note Payable -$1,500 

On August 11 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for$ l,500 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $2,500 

On August 18 2016 the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable -$2,000 

On August 25 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $12,000 

On September 13 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $12,000 with Apollo. The Note carries 

an interest rate of 12% 

Note Payable - $2,000 

On Oct 13, 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,000 with B&K Entemrise of Santa Rosa. 

The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - $35,000 

On Mar 1st, 2017, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $35,000 for Investor Relation Services with 

B&K Entemrise of Santa Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) Employment Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(B) Consulting Agreements 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(C) Operating Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(D) Investment Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force ... 

(E) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 
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On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $25,000 to the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares of 
our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 
quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares of 
our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 

quarter of 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount of $23,343. This amount was repaid by a 
third party on October 1, 2009 

ITEM 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS. PRODUCTS. AND SERVICES 

Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 

We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 
marketing, '"Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 

internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 
their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 
services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 
The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of Incorporation 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 
Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services, and Their Markets 

A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 
we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 
context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 
new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 
of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

• Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
Detailed reports and market insights 
Strategic direction based on market research 

• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 
turnkey website development that reflects the entire 828 or B2C relationship, including: 
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• Demonstrating the benefits of client products and services . 
• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients . 

Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 
that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­
commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 
closely with our clients to create published content that fits their business and captures the consumer's attention, but 
also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 

• Projecting a professional image 
• Offering informative content 
• Including user-friendly navigation 
• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 

Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 
clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 

programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 
computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 
necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2015. The status as of January 7, 2018 are 
as follows: 

• Travel Video Store-100 Apps deployed, more Apps in development 
Glenn Harrold- more Apps in development 

• Social Media/Dating App and Movie App in development 
Eckhart Tolle Tv App updated 
Metatron-owned content - Over 500 Apps for sale with multiple Apps in development 
Miscellaneous Content Providers - 50 Apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our 
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
the Internet industry is consolidating; 
many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 
client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 
to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 
technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 
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If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 
results and our ability to grow our business. 

E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to risks associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 
spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as "SyncStream." It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speed of mobile application content deployment. 

H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS. DIRECTORS. AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 
Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

8. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 
years in any of the following: 

( 1) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 
suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 
activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 
of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 
Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 452,820,525 ( l )  11.36% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite App.:�§3 
101 



Dover, DE 19904 

Denis Sluka 452,820,525 0 11.36% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 

11> Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the 
shareholders. See Part 8, Section V herein 

ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS 

Counsel 

Bauman & Associates Law Firm 

Frederick C. Bauman 
6440 Sky Pointe Dr., Ste 140-149 
Las Vegas, NV 89131 
Phone: (702)-533-8372 
Email: fred@lawbauman.com 

Public Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 

Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Consultant: 

160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-043 l 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 

None 
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ITEM IO. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

I. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: April 20, 2018, 

.Lo� 
Signature: Isl Ra/oh Joseph Riehl 
Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 



ANNUAL REPORT 

Pursuant to Rule 15c2-(ll)(a)(5) 

For 

METATRON INC. 

Dated: April 3, 2019 

All information contained in this Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to fulfill the 

disclosure requirements of Rule I 5c2-l l (a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934. as 

amended. The enumerated captions contained herein correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 
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Metatron Inc. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

All information contained in this Annual Report has been compiled to fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule l 5c2-l l 
(a)(5) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The enumerated captions contained herein 
correspond to the sequential format as set forth in the rule. 

No dealer, salesman or any other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations not 
contained herein in connection with the Issuer. Any representations not contained herein must not be relied upon as having 
been made or authorized by the Issuer. 

Delivery of this information does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Issuer Annual Report. 

ITEM 1. THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS 

The exact name of the Issuer is: 

Metatron Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "MRNJ", "Issuer" or "Company") effective April 24, 2009. 

The names and history of the Issuer's predecessors: 

XRG Inc. - January 16, 2002 to April 24, 2009 
USA Polymers Inc. - November 17, 2000 to January 16, 2002 

We were incorporated on November 17, 2000 as USA Polymers Inc. We changed our name to XRG Inc. and began 
operations as a holding company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies on July 23, 2001. On March 24, 2009 
we entered into a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. under which we have pursued our current business strategy. 

ITEM 2. ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

Company Headquarters: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 10 I 
Dover, De 19904 
Telephone and Fax (302) 861-0431 
Website: www .metatroninc.com 

Investor Relations Firm: 
Telephone (302) 861-0431 
Email ir@metatroninc.com 

Press Release /information: 
Investor Relations: Pacific Equity Alliance LLC 
Investor Contact(s): Zachary R. Logan/Grady Powel 
Telephone (858) 886-7238 
Email info@pacif8ificequityusa.com 

ITEM 3. SECURITY INFORMATION 

Trading symbol 
The Company's trading symbol is MRNJ. 

The Company's CUSIP 
The Company's CUSIP is 59140T202. 

Par or Stated Value: 

Par value of Common Stock - $0.00 I 
Par value of Preferred Stock - $0.00 l 

App.238Stated Value of Series 'A' Preferred Stock - $100 
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Shares Authorized: 

As of the date of this Annual Report, the Issuer has three classes of securities outstanding, Common Stock, Preferred Stock, 
and Series "A" Preferred Stock. 

Common Stock 
As of December 31, 2018, we have 8,000,000,000 shares authorized and 5,768,539,477 shares issued and outstanding of 
which 4,859,690,526 are freely tradable. 

As of December 31, 2018, we have 1,689 shareholders of record. 

Pref erred Stock 

As of December 31, 2018, we have 1,000,000 shares authorized, and one ( 1) share issued and outstanding. 

Series "A" Preferred Stock 
As of December 31, 2018, we have one (1) shares authorized, and one (1) share of Series •·A" Convertible Preferred Stock, 
issued and outstanding. 

Transfer Agent 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company 
500 E. Warm Springs Road, Suite 240 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Web: www.pacificstocktransfer.com 

Beth Looker, Client Services 
Email: beth@pacificstocktransfer.com 
Telephone: 702-361-3033 Ext. 106 
Fax: 702-433-1979 

Pacific Stock Transfer Company is registered under the Exchange Act, and reports to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Restrictions on the transfer of any security: 
None 

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months: 
None 

ITEM 4. ISSUANCE HISTORY 

Events by the Issuer Resulting in Changes in Total Shares Outstanding for the Past Two Fiscal Years. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our 
total issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 
of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 
surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 
common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $436,177 ofo@Ranfiif debt to Revert Consulting Inc. into 2, I 80,885 shares of 
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common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October 1, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$110,224 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of S 124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of$ 151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 20 IO we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of $390,029 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 we converted the sum of$428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares pf 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of$181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

App. 240 
On FPhnmrv ?i; ?010 wP r.nnvPrtPn thr ,;;.nm nfS:lQQ ?JO nf n11to;;.t:1nrlina <lPht tn PHP Hnlrlinac;; Jnr. intn 11 67? 461 ,;;.h::irr,;;. 



of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March 1, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30. 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000.000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30. 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13.900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27, 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 

On September 28, 20 l O we converted the sum of $81,682 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 28,660,393 shares 

of common stock. 

On June 23rd 2015 Metatron Inc. announced that it has completed a 1: 10000 reverse split of its common stock. This 

comorate action took effect at the open of business June 24, 2015 

rdOn August 3 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

rdOn August 3 2015 Metatron Inc issued 5,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On August 28th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20,000,000 shares ofrestricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On August 28th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 20,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

On September 8th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 50 000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

On September 15th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 9 750 000 of common stock to Car Rus Consulting Ltd. 

On September 29th 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145 000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's CEO Ralph Riehl 

thOn September 29 2015 Metatron Inc issued 145,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to it's COO Denis Sluka 

ITEM 5. FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 

The Company does not have audited financial statements. 

Unaudited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018, are included herein. Management 
of the Company internally prepared these financial statements. 
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income 
Accounts Receivable 
Notes Payable Current Portion 
Accounts Payable 

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 

Investing Activities 
Content 
Acquisition of RComm 
property and Equipment 

Net Cash provided by lnvestin Activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Notes Payable 
Shareholders' Equity:Common Stock $.001 Par Value 
Shareholders' Equity:Pa!d in Capital 
Opening Balance Equity 
Preferred Stock Issuance 

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 

Net cash increase for period 

cash at beginning of period 

Cash at end of period 

Metatron, Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Twelve Months Ended 
December 31,2018 

2018 2017 

(70,991) (148,606) 
2,195 (34) 

(68,796) (148,640) 

68,400 1'18,98S 

68,400 1'18,985 

(396) 345 

408 63 

12 408 

App. 242 



Metatrcn, Inc 
Statement of Stcckhclders Equity 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31 ,2018 
(Unaudited) 

Prdr.rredstDd< 
Total 

Numbaa Acarn•lalrd Stndhold<rs 
Sharos .Amount Odm(lncome) Eq\jly 

Bal.\nce 0tcetn1,a 31, 2017 100 3,986,373,852 2,+tl,537 5,784,353 (7,458,499) 769,492 

Nd. lllcolne{ Lo.s) for Ille Twdve Mcnllis ending llecerrbc,-31,2018 (70,991) (70,991) 

Balance Ol:ttlllbtr JI, 2018 100 3,985,373,852 2,443,537 5,784,353 (7,529,490} 698,500 
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3,975 

Metatron, Inc 

Profit loss 
Twelve Months Ended 

December 31,2018 
(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended December 31 Twelve Months Ended December 31 
2018 2017 2018 2017 

26 5,009 10,886 32,351 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

Revenue 
Total Income 26 5,009 10,886 32,351 

14,237 31,636 59,462Product Cost 

50,241 

(0.0000123) 
(0.0000089) 

5,768,537,127 
8,000,000,000 

121,'195 

(0.0000544) 
(0.0000248) 

2,730,621,548 
6,000,000,000 

Page1 of1 

General arn! Admlnstrative 

Total Cost & Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net lnaime 

Income (loss) Per Share: 
Basic 
Diluted 

Number or Shares Used In the per share 
Calru1atlon 
Basic 
Diluted 

2,053 21,474 

6,028 35,711 

(6,002) (30,702) 

{6,002) {30,702) 

81,877 

(70,991) 

po,991) 

180,957 

(148,606) 

{148,606) 
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1,474 

Metatron, Inc 

Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2018 
( Unaudited) 

December31,2018 December 31,2017 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 408 

Receivables 63,463 65,658 

Total Current Assets 63,475 66,066 

Fixed Assets 
Property & Equipment, Net 1 474 1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154,470 

194,741 

194,741 

272.463 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Acquisition of RComm 
Acquistion of !Mobilize 
Acquistion of Just Data 
Acqulstion of PB Magic 
Content 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest 
Notes Payable- Current Portion 
Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilltles 
Notes Payable 

1,474 

14,935 
149,750 
100,000 
750,000 
154.470 

1,169,155 

1,234,104 

1,169,155 

1,236,695 

6,350 
188,391 

6,350 
188,391 

194,741 

194,741 

340,863 
272,463 

467,204 

(7,309,893) 

100 

2,443,537 

5,784,353 

Total Long Term Llabllitles 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock $.001 Par Value: 5,000,000 Shares 
Authorized: 1 SH Issued and Outstanding as of 
12/31/18 
Common Stock $.001 Par Value: 8,000,000,000 
Shares Authorized: 4,859,690,570 non-restricted Issued 
and Outstanding, 908,846,557 restricted 
and outstanding as of 12/31/18 

Paid in Capital 
Total Shareholders' Equity 

Retained (Loss)/Eamlng 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

340,863 

535,604 

(7,458,499) 

100 

2,443,537 

5,784,353 
8,227,990 

(70,991) 
698,500 

1,234,104 

8,227,990 

(148,606) 
769,491 

1,236,695 

Page 1 of 1 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

METATRON INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Internally prepared by management 

December 31, 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION 

Metatron, Inc. was incorporated on November 17, 2000 under the laws of the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc. On 
July 26, 2001 we filed a certificate of amendment to change our name to XRG Inc, and began operations as a holding 
company that owned subsidiary interstate trucking companies. 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ('·Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 
fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 
Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 
issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 
stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 
$100.00. 

On May 24, 2009 we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to Metatron Inc., increased our authorized 
common stock to one hundred million (100,000,000) and reverse split our issued and outstanding common stock by a four 
to one ( 4-1) ratio at that time. 

On June 3, 2009 we acquired Rcomm Inc. in exchange for the issuance of twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common 
stock to Rcomm 's sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition of Rcomm. Inc. asset was reported as other assets in the 
company's books. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 
hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder. The cost of acquisition was valued 
at $150,000 and the excess cost of acquisition against i-Mobilize's assets were reported as other assets in the company's 
books. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 
five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against 
Just Data's assets were reported as other assets in the company's books. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 
common stock to its sole shareholder. The excess cost of acquisition against PB Magic's assets were reported as other 
assets in the company's books. 

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) Basis of Prese11tatio11 

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States �A��r,�t;;>r the presentation of financial information, but do not 
include all the information and footnotes required for co�fete 1inancial statements. 



The comparison data of 2008 Balance Sheet is the financial data of Rcomm, Inc. only, as the acquirer in accordance with 

APB No. 16. Rcomm's 2008 stockholders' Equity is not comparable to 2009, for the reason that the original shares of 

Rcomm has been replaced by 20-million shares of Metatron. 

(BJ Basis of Co11so/idation 

The Company's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 are consolidated to include the accounts 

of Metatron Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries, iMobilize Inc., Just Data Inc. and PB Magic Inc. All significant inter­

company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(C) Cash and Cash Eq11ivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 

three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. 

(DJ Reven11e Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue on arrangements in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff 

Accounting Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements" and No. 104, "Revenue Recognition". In all 

cases, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the 

service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

(E) Property and Eq11ipment 

The Company values property and equipment at cost and depreciates these assets using the straight-line method over their 

expected useful life. The Company uses a three year life for software and five year life for computer equipment. As of 

December 31, 2009, the company net property and equipment is $1,474. 

(F) Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 

"Accounting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109"). Under Statement 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 

for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 

assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates 

expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or 

settled. Under Statement 109, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income 

in the period that includes the enactment date. 

(G) Income (Loss) Per Share 

Basic income (loss) per common share is computed based upon the weighted average common shares outstanding as 

defined by Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, '"Earnings per Share." 

Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effects of stock options, warrants, and stock equivalents. To the extent stock 

options, warrants, stock equivalents and warrants are anti-dilutive, they are excluded from the calculation of diluted income 

per share. For the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 there were no shares issuable upon 

conversion of notes payable and no shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options. 

(HJ Recent Acco1111ting Pro1101111cements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, "Subsequent Events" ("SF AS 165"). SFAS 165 sets forth the period after 

the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur 

for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the circumstances under which an entity should recognize 

events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity 

should make about events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date. SF AS 165 will be effective for interim 

or annual period ending after June 15, 20 IO and will be applied prospectively. The Company will adopt the requirements of 

this pronouncement for the quarter ended June 30, 20 I <App. 24 7 
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consolidated financial position. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" c·sFAS 167"), which 

modifies how a company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting ( or 

similar rights) should be consolidated. SFAS 167 clarifies that the determination of whether a company is required to 

consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity's purpose and design and a company's ability to direct the 

activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance. SFAS 167 requires an ongoing 

reassessment of whether a company is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 also requires 

additional disclosures about a company's involvement in variable interest entities and any significant changes in risk 

exposure due to that involvement. SFAS 167 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2010. 

NOTE 3 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

On March 22, 2009 we entered into an agreement with Belmont Partners LLC ("Belmont") by which Belmont acquired 

fifty three percent (53%) of our common stock. On March 24, 2009 we entered into an agreement with 

Belmont and South Bay Financial Solutions Inc., ("South Bay"), pursuant to which South Bay acquired 50.01 % of our total 

issued and outstanding common stock. 

On March 24, 2009 we experienced a change of control as Belmont Partners LLC sold 10,114,774 shares of our common 

stock to South Bay Financial Solutions Inc. 

On March 24, 2009, we issued one share of Series "A", Convertible Preferred Stock to TDC Ventures LLC for the sum of 

$100.00. 

On June 3, 2009 we issued Rcomm Inc. sole stockholder twenty million (20,000,000) shares of common stock in exchange 

of all Rcomm's outstanding stocks. This was accounted for as a reverse merger acquisition having Rcomm, Inc. as the 

surviving entity. 

On June 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $479,359 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,396,793 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of$436,177 of outstanding debt to Rovert Consulting Inc. into 2,180,885 shares of 

common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, we converted the sum of $360,000 of outstanding debt due to Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. into 

1,800,000 shares of common stock. 

On September 3, 2009 we acquired iMobilize Inc. in exchange for the issuance of four hundred twenty eight thousand five 

hundred seventy one (428,571) shares of common stock to iMobilize's sole shareholder valued at $0.35 per share or 

$150,000. 

On September 11, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,323 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 2,704,042 shares 

of common stock. 

On October I, 2009 we acquired Just Data Billing Inc. in exchange for the issuance of three hundred twenty two thousand 

five hundred eighty one (322,581 ) shares of common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On October 7, 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On October 19, 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 

common stock. 

On November 23, 2009 we acquired PB Magic, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of five million (5,000,000) shares of 

common stock to its sole shareholder. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$110,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 

common stock. App. 248 



On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,126,954 shares of 

common stock. 

On December 10, 2009 we converted the sum of $151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 

of common stock. 

On January 6, 2010 we converted the sum of $126,962 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,520,077 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 8, 2010 we converted the sum of $382,194 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,066,564 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 12, 2010 we converted the sum of$390,029 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,667,154 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 13, 20 IO we converted the sum of $428,641 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 7,327,202 shares of 

common stock. 

On January 14, 2010 we converted the sum of $249,032 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 6,385,441 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $164,936 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 9,664,226 shares of 

common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $181,265 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 10,620,984 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $199,210 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 11,672,461 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $218,932 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 12,828,035 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted the sum of $240,606 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,098,011 shares 

of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 we converted $254,327 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 14,901,989 shares of common 

stock. 

On March l, 2010 we converted the sum of $60,917 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 5,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,000 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,000,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 we converted the sum of $97,300 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 13,900,000 shares of 

common stock. 

On September 27. 2010 we converted the sum of $48,450 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 17,000,000 shares 

of common stock. 
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of common stock. 

NOTE4NOTESPAYABLE 

On May 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Promissory Notes Modification Agreement with Barron Partners. LP 
("Barron"), formerly its largest shareholder, extending the due date of all of the Barron Notes, until December 31. 
2005. Subseguently. the note was extended until December 31. 2006. 

On June 28. and October 20. 2006 the company issued convertible notes payable to Barron in the amounts of $25,000 and 
$1,500.000 respectively. 

On November 27, 2007, Barron Partners. LP assigned the total amount of convertible notes payable in the amount of 
$4,537,084.86 to Max Communications. 

On April 1, 2009 Max Communications assigned the total amount of notes payable to PHP Holdings Inc. 

On April I. 2009, Kenneth Steel assigned the total amount of notes payable in the amount of$360.000 to Beach 
Cities Home Improvement Inc. 

On April 3 2009 Barron assigned the total amount of notes payable to Rovert Consulting Inc 

On June 9, 2009 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $479,359 of its outstanding debt into 2,396,793 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Beach Cities Home Improvement Inc. converted $360,000 of its outstanding debt into 1,800,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On September 11, 2009, PHP Holdings Inc. converted $216,323 of its outstanding debt into 2 704,042 shares of common 
stock. 

On October 7. 2009 we converted the sum of $127,500 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 1,500.000 shares of 
common stock. 

On October 19. 2009 we converted the sum of $216,203 ofoutstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,088,616 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 7, 2009 we converted the sum of$1 I0,224 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,325,000 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of $124,485 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 3,755,190 shares of 
common stock. 

On December 9, 2009 we converted the sum of$ 136,809 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4.126,954 shares of 
common stock. 

On December IO. 2009 we converted the sum of$ 151,575 of outstanding debt to PHP Holdings Inc. into 4,572,408 shares 
of common stock. 

On January 6, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $126 962 of outstanding debt into 5,520,077 shares of common stock. 

On January 8, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $382 194 of outstanding debt into 6,066,564 shares of common stock. 

On June 9, 2009, Rovert Consulting Inc. converted $436,177 of its outstanding debt into 2,180 885 shares of common 
stock. 

On January 12, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $390,029 ofoutstanding debt into 6,667,154 shares of common stock. 

On January 13, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $4.g:>ot2fi8anding debt into 7,327,202 shares of common stock. 

https://4,537,084.86


On January 14. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $249,032 ofoutstanding debt into 6,385,441 shares of common stock. 

On January 19, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $294,294 ofoutstanding debt into 8,793,654 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 20 IO PHP Holdings Inc. converted $164,936 ofoutstanding debt into 9,664.226 shares of common stock. 

On February 25. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $181,265 ofoutstanding debt into 10,620,984 shares of common stock. 

On February 25 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $218,932 of outstanding debt into 12,828.035 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $240,606 of outstanding debt into 14,098.011 shares of common stock. 

On February 25, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $254,327 of outstanding debt into 14,901,989 shares of common stock. 

On March l, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $60,917 ofoutstanding debt into 5,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On March 15, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 ofoutstanding debt into 13,900.000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $91,000 ofoutstanding debt into 13,000,000 shares of common stock. 

On April 30, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $97,300 of outstanding debt into 13,900.000 shares of common stock. 

On September 27. 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $48,450 of outstanding debt into 17,000,000 shares of common 
stock. 

On September 28, 2010 PHP Holdings Inc. converted $81,682 of outstanding debt into 28,660,393 shares of common 
stock. 

Note Payable - $15,000 
On February 18, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $15,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 
funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January I, 2015. First payment is due 
September 1, 2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 

Note Payable - $29,547.54 
On May 7, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $29,547.54 with SoundTrue Inc for royalty payments. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on July 1, 2015. First payment is due July 1, 2015 of $1,000 to be 
applied to principal and accrued interest 

On September 15th, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7000 with Zoe Partners for royalty payments 
and app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and payment is due November 15th 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $34,907.80 
On January 6, 2012, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $34,907.80 with SoundTrue Inc for overdue royalty 
payments. The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. First payment is due January 10th, 2012 of $10,000 to be applied to 
principal and accrued interest. Balance on Notes is 29,369.62. Payment schedule is $10,000 due January 10, 2012: $10,000 
due February 10 2012: $15,287.73 due on March 15, 2012. 

Note Payable - $20,000 
On March 18, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Glenn Harrold for the pumose of 
funding app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% commencing on January 1, 2015. First payment is due 
September 1, 2015 of $1,000 to be applied to principal and accrued interest 12,000 is considered Notes Payable Current. 
Minimum payment of $1,000 are due the first of each month beginning September 1, 2015 to be applied the prinicpal and 
interest. 

Note Payable - $23,041.72 (initial balance) 
Morning Star has been providing cash infusion for funding app development. The Notes carry an interest rate of 10%. 
Ongoing monthly payments of $1. 700 are to be applieA§>Pin;ai� and accrued interest Balance on Note is $ 18 700 and is 
rnnc;;itiPrPti Nntpc;; P:w�hlP r11rrPnt 
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The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable - $7,650 
On September 14. 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $7,650 with Bonetti Ltd for royalty payments and 
app development. The Note carries an interest rate of 10% and first payment is due November 10. 2014. Principal and 
interest shall be paid in monthly installments with $1 650 due on November 10, 2014; $2.000 due on December 10 2014; 
and $4.000 due on December 15, 2014. 

Current Note Payable - $40,000 
On November 6, 2014. the Company entered into a Note agreement for $40 000 with Meyers and Associates for advisory 
services. The Note carries an interest rate of l 0%. 

Current Note Payable - $40,000 
On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $40,000 with Moneta Equity Partners. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Current Note Payable - $12,671.40 
On November 6, 2015 Amended and Restated $12,671.40 Convertible Promissory Note with Apollo. 

Current Note Payable - $ I 0,000 
On July 29, 2015, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $10,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest rate of 
12% Principal and interest are due January 29, 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 2016. 

Current Note Payable - $5,000 
On November 5. 2015 , the Company entered into a Note agreement for $5,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an interest 
rate of 12% Principal and interest are due May 5 2016. Interest rate changes to 22% for the unpaid balance after May 5, 
2016. 

Current Note Payable - 15,000 
On November 6, 2014. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15,000 with Greg Traina. The Note 
carries an interest rate of 10% The Note and interest are on due November 6, 2016 in lump sum. 

Current Note Payable - 10.000 
On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $10 000 with Moneta Equity Partners. 

Current Note Payable - $20,000 
On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a Note agreement for $20,000 with Eilers Law Group for legal services. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Payable - $15,000/$22.500 
On November 6. 2014. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $15,000/ $22,500 with Greg Traina. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10% The note and interest are due on November 6, 2016 in lump sum. The remaining 
balance on the note is $5,500 

Note Payable - $20,000 
On April 21 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $20 000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 
interest rate of 12% 

Note Payable - $5,000 
On April 22, 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $5 000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 
an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $2,500 
On May 12 2016. the Company entered into a Convertibie Note agreement for $2,500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 
an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $2,500 App. 252 
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an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Pavable - S5.000 

On June I, 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $5,000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries an 

interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Payable - S20,000 

On April 21. 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S20,000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $19,500 

On May 17, 20 I 6. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for SI 9.500 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - S9.000 

On June 17, 20 I 6. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S9.000 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Payable - S2,500 

On June 20th. 2016. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% The Note and interest arc on clue June 20th. 2017 in lump sum. 

Note Payable - $2,500 

On December 6. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% The Note and interest arc on clue June 6. 2017 in lump sum. 

"Note Payable - SI 0.000 

On July 28th, 2015. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for SI 0.000 for Investor Relation Services 

with B&K Entcmrisc of Santa Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - SI 0.000 

On Dec 15, 2015, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for SI 0.000 with B&K Enterprise of Santa 

Rosa. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - S9.000 

On Jun 27, 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for 59,000 with B&K Enterprise of Santa Rosa. 

The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - S5.000 

On Julv 5 20 I 6. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for S5.000 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

carries an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Payable - $2.500 

On Julv 13 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,500 with Apollo. The Nole carries an 

interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - S2.500 

On July 14 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.500 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 

an interest rate of I 0% . 

Note Pavable - S35,000 

On July 28. 2015. the Companv entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $35.000 with ComoralcAcls.com LLC of 

Michigan. The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

Note Payable - $2.000 

On July 29 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 

interest rate of 12% . App. 253 
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Note Payable 

carries an interest rate of 10%. 

carries an interest rate of 10% 

carries an interest rate of 10% 

- $1,500 
On August 2 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $1,500 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

Note Payable - $3,000 
On August 8 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $3,000 with Greg Traina. The Note carries 
an interest rate of 10% . 

Note Payable - $1,500 
On August 11 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $1,500 with Brandon Harrison. The Note 

Note Payable - $2,500 
On August 18 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,500 with Greg Traina. The Note 

Note Payable - $2,000 
On August 25 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2.000 with Apollo. The Note carries an 
interest rate of 12%. 

Note Payable - $12,000 
On September 13 2016, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $12,000 with Apollo. The Note carries 
an interest rate of 12% . 

Note Payable - $2,000 
On Oct 13. 2016. the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $2,000 with B&K Enterprise of Santa Rosa. 
The Note carries an interest rate of 10%. 

Note Payable - $35,000 
On Mar 1st. 2017, the Company entered into a Convertible Note agreement for $35,000 for Investor Relation Services with 
B&K Entemrise of Santa Rosa . The Note carries an interest rate of I 0%. 

NOTE 5 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) Employment Agreements 

The Company has no Employment Agreements in force. 

(BJ Consulting Agreements 

The Company has no Consulting Agreements in force. 

(CJ Operating Lease Agreements 

The Company has no Lease Agreements in force. 

(D) Investment Agreements 

The Company has no Investment Agreements in force
.,, 

(E) Litigation. 

To management's knowledge, the Company is not subject to any pending or threatened litigation. 

NOTE 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

On August 5, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amounA:fop.s,idi>4o the company and we agreed to issue 67,568 shares of 
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quarter of 2009. 

On August 20, 2009, a shareholder advanced the amount of $4,500 to the company and we agreed to issue 12,162 shares of 
our restricted common stock to PHP Holdings, Inc., a Belize corporation. These shares will be issued during the fourth 
quarter of 2009. 

The company incurred accumulated advances from a shareholder in the amount of $23,343. This amount was repaid by a 
third party on October 1, 2009 

ITEM 6. ISSUER'S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, AND SERVICES 

Business Operations 

Today we operate as a digital content aggregator and distributor of downloadable content apps, available in Internet stores. 
We occasionally provide professional consulting services in the areas of web development, mobile software, online 
marketing, "Pay-per-Click" (PPC) management, SEO services and corporate strategy to our content generator clients and 
internet-based businesses. 

We also provide fully integrated internet professional services to our clients to enable them to create, develop and enhance 
their interactive capabilities. We develop Internet services and strategies that add value to our clients' businesses. The 
services we provide include strategic planning, Web site content development, graphic design and computer programming. 
The following is a description of the scope of our services: 

Date and State of Incomoration 

The Issuer was incorporated in the State of Delaware as USA Polymers Inc., on November 17, 2000 

Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

Primary SIC Code: 5990 
Secondary SIC Code: 7389 

Issuers Fiscal Year End Date 

The Issuer's fiscal year end is December 31. 

Principal Products or Services and Their Markets 
A. We operated as a holding company which operated trucking companies from July 23, 2001 until March 24, 2009 when 

we executed a joint venture agreement with Rcomm Inc. to operate as an Internet consultant prior to the acquisition of 
Rcomm on June 3, 2009. 

Strategic Services. After a thorough analysis, we help clients develop internet strategies for their businesses in the 
context of their overall corporate and marketing goals. Whether for an existing project in need of a new vision, or a 
new idea looking to be solidified into a viable venture, we have the creative expertise to help determine the best course 
of action. 

Our strategic services include: 

Concept creation, service selection, and campaign strategy 
Detailed reports and market insights 
Strategic direction based on market research 

• Strategic competition campaign analysis 

• 

We also help our clients use the internet as an effective means of dealing with their customers. We specialize in robust, 
turnkey website development that reflects the entire 828 or 82C relationship, including: 

Introducing relevant, customized information, products and services. 
• Demonstrating the benefits of client pr<Af:gp!iraSivices . 
• Permitting customers to efficiently effect transactions with our clients . 



Creative Services. We assist our clients in producing digital content and designing websites that are user-friendly and 
that effectively present our clients' products and services. Management has been involved with the internet, and e­
commerce in particular, since its infancy and puts this depth of experience to work for our client base. We work very 
closely with our clients to create published content that fits their business and captures the consumer's attention, but 

also makes sure to address vital criteria such as: 

• Projecting a professional image 
• Offering informative content 
• Including user-friendly navigation 
• Incorporating fast-loading graphics 

Regarding e-commerce solutions, our e-commerce stores (both storefronts and backend) and online catalogs allow 
clients to display products or services and collect payment details from their websites. Whether integrating an existing 
business with the power of the web or starting from scratch, the company uses the latest technology and feature-rich 
programming which allows clients to fully manage their store or catalog without special software or advanced 
computer skills. 

In summation, we advise clients on how they can bring their digital content online and develop the tools and strategy 
necessary to maximize the probability of success. 

B. Our products and services are distributed on the Internet through advertising and through word of mouth promotion by 
our existing clients. 

C. We have publicly announced the following deals to acquire content from the owners through purchase or license, for 
processing and sale as downloadable mobile and multi-media apps, during 2015. The status as of January 30, 2019 are 
as follows: 

• Travel Video Store-100 Apps deployed, more Apps in development 
• Glenn Harrold- more Apps in development 
• Social Media/Dating App and Movie App in development 
• Eckhart Tolle Tv App updated 
• Metatron-owned content - Over 500 Apps for sale with multiple Apps in development 
• Miscellaneous Content Providers - 50 Apps for sale and multiple mega-Apps in development 

D. We face intense competition, which could harm our business, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our 
market is relatively new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and subject to rapid technological change. We 
expect competition to intensify and increase over time because: 

• there are few barriers to entering the online content distribution business; 
• the Internet industry is consolidating; 
• many of our competitors are forming cooperative relationships; and 
• almost all of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition, larger established 

client bases, longer client relationships and significantly greater financial, technical, personnel and 
marketing resources than we do. Our competitors may be able to undertake more extensive marketing 
campaigns, adopt more aggressive pricing policies and make more attractive offers to potential clients, 
employees and strategic partners. 

Further, our competitors may have technology and the capability to perform Internet services that are equal or superior 
to ours or that achieve greater market acceptance than our products. We have no patented or other proprietary 
technology that would limit competitors from duplicating our services. We must rely on the skills of our personnel and 
the quality of our client service. 

Increased competition is likely to result in price reductions, reduced gross margins additional marketing expenses and 
loss of market share, any of which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against existing or future 
competitors. 

If we fail to remain competitive, then our revenues may decline, which could adversely affect our future operating 
results and our ability to grow our business. App. 256 



E. We do not utilize raw materials in our business. Our principal suppliers are Verizon for internet bandwidth and AT&T 
for mobile phone service. We also utilize Macintosh computers manufactured by Apple Inc. 

F. Our business is subject to certain risks and concentrations including dependence on third party internet service 
providers, exposure to risks associated with online commerce security and credit card fraud. 
Significant changes in this industry or changes in customer buying behavior or advertiser 
spending behavior, including those changes that may result from the current economic downturn, 
could adversely affect our operating results. 

G. January 29, 2010 iMobilize filed for patent protection on its proprietary mobile content delivery system, which the 
Company has branded as "SyncStream." It is a streaming video application which allows an 
increase in the capacity and speed of mobile application content deployment. 

H. Government approval is not required for the provision of any of our services. 

ITEM 7. ISSUER'S FACILITIES 

We currently rent our corporate domicile on a yearly basis in Dover, Delaware at the cost of $1200 per year. Our business 
is completely operated over the internet, which allows our personnel to work from their homes or other locations as they 
deem necessary. At this time the Company feels this space adequately meets the needs of the Company. 

ITEM 8. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND CONTROL PERSONS 

A. Officers and Directors 
Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl Chief Executive Officer (CEO), President, Secretary and Director 

Denis Sluka Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Director 

8. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings 

None of the officers, directors, promoters or control persons of the Issuer have been involved in the past five (5) 
years in any of the following: 

(1) A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding 
(excluding traffic violations and minor offenses); 

(2) The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated, by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or 
otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or 
bank activities; 

(3) A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities 
regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or 
judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or 

(4) The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred 
suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities 
activities. 

C. Beneficial Shareholders 

The name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent 
of any class of the Company's equity securities or officers and directors of the Company are: 

Common Directly Owned Common Indirectly Owned Percentage of 

Ownership 

Ralph Joseph (Joe) Riehl 452,820,525 ( 1) 0 7.85% 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 
101 
Dover, DE 19904 
Denis Sluka 452,820,525 7.85%App.:�§7
160 Greentree Drive Suite 



1Dover, DE 19904 
101 

Ul Joe Riehl owns one share of Series "A" Preferred Stock, and accordingly is able to control any vote of the
shareholders. See Part B, Section V herein 

ITEM 9. THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS 

Counsel 
Bauman & Associates Law Firm 
Frederick C. Bauman 
6440 Sky Pointe Dr., Ste 140-149 
Las Vegas, NV 89131 
Phone: (702)-533-8372 
Email: fred@lawbauman.com 
Public Relations Consultant: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite IO I 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 
Investor Relations Consultant: 
160 Greentree Drive Suite 101 
Dover, De 19904 
Phone: (302)-861-0431 
Email: ir@metatroninc.com 

Other Advisors: 
None 

App. 258 
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ITEM 10. ISSUER CERTIFICATION 

I, Ralph Joseph Riehl, Chief Executive Officer and President certify that: 

I. I have reviewed this annual disclosure statement of Metatron, Inc.; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state 
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference 
in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash 
flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement. 

Date: April 3, 2019, 

Signature: /s/ Ralph Joseph Riehl 

Title: Chief Executive Officer and President 

App.259 
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Financial Industry Regulatory Authority JUN 28 2D19 

Michael M. Smith Direct: (202) 728-8177 (), I :.�..:OFYH(:, tC:�
. .  

Assistant General Counsel Fax: (202) 728-8264 

June 28, 2019 

VIA MESSENGER 

Vanessa A. Countryman 
Acting Secretary 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, N .E. 
Room 10915 
Washington, DC 20549-1090 

RE: In the Matter of the Application of Metatron, Inc. 

Administrative Proceeding No. 3-18567 

Dear Ms. Countryman: 

Enclosed please find the original and three copies of FTNRA's Response to the Order 
Requesting Additional Briefing in the above-captioned matter. 

Please contact me at (202) 728-8177 if you have any questions. 

y 

Michael M. Smith 

cc: Randolf Katz, Esq. 
Alissa Lugo, Esq. 
Nancy Espinosa 

Investor protection. Market integrity. 1735 K Stree:. NW 
W2;hington, DC 

: 202 728 80C0 
wwvv.•inra.org 

20006-1506 




